
Town of Brewster Affordable Housing Trust  
2198 Main St., Brewster, MA 02631 

 (508) 896-3701 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST MEETING AGENDA 
2198 Main Street  

Thursday, September 7, 2023 at 5PM 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the time and location identified above. This means that at least a 
quorum of the members of the public body will attend the meeting in person and members of the public are 
welcome to attend in person as well.  As a courtesy only, access to the meeting is also being provided via 
remote means in accordance with applicable law.  Please note that while an option for remote attendance 
and/or participation is being provided as a courtesy to the public, the meeting/hearing will not be 
suspended or terminated if technological problems interrupt the virtual broadcast or affect remote 
attendance or participation, unless otherwise required by law. Members of the public with particular interest 
in any specific item on this agenda, which includes an applicant and its representatives, should make plans for in-
person vs. virtual attendance accordingly. 
Members of the public who wish to access the meeting may do so in the following manner: 
Phone: Call (312) 626 6799  or (301) 715-8592. Webinar ID: 843 9277 5553 Passcode: 231023 
To request to speak: Press *9 and wait to be recognized. 
Zoom Webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84392775553?pwd=T2pEbVFGT1NUSWtDMGk5RWFod0s2dz09
Passcode: 231023   To request to speak: Tap Zoom “Raise Hand”, then wait to be recognized. 

When required by law or allowed by the Chair, persons wishing to provide public comment or otherwise participate in 
the meeting, may do so by accessing the meeting remotely, as noted above. Additionally, the meeting will be broadcast 
live, in real time, via Live broadcast (Brewster Government TV Channel 18), Livestream (livestream.brewster-ma.gov), 
or Video recording (tv.brewster-ma.gov). 

Please note that the Affordable Housing Trust may take official action, including votes, on any item on this agenda. 

Affordable 
Housing Trust 

Timothy Hackert 
Chair  

Maggie            
Spade-Aguilar 
Vice Chair 

Ned Chatelain 
Clerk 

Antone Freitas 

Vanessa Greene 

Donna Kalinick 

Paul Ruchinskas 

Housing 
Coordinator 

Jill Scalise

1. Call to Order 
2. Declaration of a Quorum 

3. Meeting Participation Statement 
4. Recording Statement-“As required by the Open Meeting Law we are informing you that the 

Town will be video and audio taping as well as broadcasting this public meeting.  In 
addition, if anyone else intends to either video or audio tape this meeting they are required to 

inform the chair.” 
5. Citizen’s Forum – Members of the public may address the Housing Trust on Housing Trust matters for a 

maximum of up to 3 minutes at the Chair’s discretion. Under the Open Meeting Law, the Housing Trust can only 
address each item listed on the agenda and may do so during the appropriate agenda item. The Trust also may add 
items presented to a future agenda.

6. Financial Report (CP3) for Community Preservation Committee 
7. Spring Rock Village (0 Millstone Road) update  

8. 212 Yankee Drive update 
9. Housing Program Assistant position update 

10. Buydown Program CPC funding application update 
11. Rental Assistance Program update 

12. Housing Trust Guidelines and 2024 Priority Initiatives: Discussion and possible vote 
13. Housing Coordinator update 

14. Cape Cod Sea Camps updates 

15. Volunteer Fair & Appreciation Luncheon Saturday September 30th

16. For Your Information 

17. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 
18. Approval of Minutes from July 6, 2023 & August 3, 2023 

19. Next Scheduled Meeting: October 5, 2023 
20. Adjournment 

Date Posted: Date Revised: Received by Town Clerk: 
                                              8.31.23

1



Page 1 of 2 

  
     2198 Main Street 

                      Brewster, Massachusetts 02631-1898 
                       (508) 896-3701 

                       FAX (508) 896-8089 
 
 
 
August 11, 2023 
 
To: Community Preservation Committee 
 
From: Brewster Affordable Housing Trust 
Members: Chair-Tim Hackert, Vice Chair-Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Clerk- Ned 
Chatelain, Donna Kalinick, Paul Ruchinskas, Vanessa Greene, Tony Freitas 
 
RE: Fiscal Year 2023, CPC Fund expenditures for the CP3 State Report 
 
 
Dear Chair Ellis,  
 
The following is a list of expenditures made by the Brewster Affordable Housing 
Trust (BAHT) in Fiscal Year 2023 with funds that were allocated from the Community 
Preservation Act. The original funding in the amount of $100,000 to the Housing 
Trust was approved by voters at the November 2018 Town Meeting. The Trust was 
established by Town Meeting Vote at the May 2018 Town Meeting. A subsequent 
allocation of $500,000 was made at the November 2019 Town Meeting for the 
Preservation of Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) units of which $300,000 was 
transferred to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. Another allocation was made at 
the May 2021 Town Meeting of $150,000 to fund the Trust’s Rental Assistance 
program for 2 additional years.  
 

1- $49,456.00: CPC guideline-Preservation of Affordable Housing. 212 Yankee 
Drive, single family home on the Town of Brewster’s Subsidized Housing 
Inventory (SHI) suffered water damage to the property from an apparent burst 
pipe prior to 2018. The property was transferred to the BAHT via a May 2022 
Town meeting vote. The Trust has been overseeing the necessary repairs 
with CPC and BAHT funds and will re-sell to a qualified affordable buyer. The 
Trust entered a contract with TRI and Housing Assistance Corporation 
($27,500) to oversee the construction work and hold the required affordable 
lottery. $3,750.00 was paid to Housing Assistance Corporation in FY23. The 
BAHT hired Green Environmental to remediate the mold in the home and 
demo the home down to the studs. $38,125.00 was paid to Green 
Environmental. The septic system failed inspection and required repair. 
$6,981.00 was paid to Accucheck Septic LLC. The BAHT through the Town 
put an out an IFB for Rehabilitation of the home in order to restore it to livable 

Brewster Municipal 
Affordable Housing Trust 

2



Page 2 of 2 

condition to be re-sold to an affordable home buyer. The Town has contracted 
for this work in the amount of $240,672.00. The Trust paid $600 in legal fees 
to KP Law for legal assistance related to 212 Yankee Drive.  
 
The Trust was allocated $500,000 of Community Preservation funding at the 
November 2019 Town meeting for potential purchase & repair of this home or 
other homes on the Town subsidized housing inventory in similar situations 
that may require Trust action or assistance. We are also actively working on 
Sean Circle which was foreclosed on and is currently bank owned and 
needed significant repairs before being resold to an eligible affordable buyer. 
All procurement and other required MA laws have been followed in any 
process where the Trust intervenes.  
 

2-  The BAHT spent $14,175.00 for the Rental Assistance program. Eligible low-
to-moderate income households may receive up to $500 a month for a 
maximum of three years. There are currently 11 households being served in 
this program. The BAHT has authorized funding for up to 15 households. 
Housing Assistance Corporation was contracted to oversee the Rental 
Assistance Program. Monies spent include $13,500 in payments made to 
landlords and $675 (5%) for program administration. 
 
 
Total Amount of CPC funds spent by the Housing Trust in Fiscal 2023: 
$63,631.00 The Trust currently has a balance of $463.700.59     
 in CPC funds. A full accounting of CPC funding, interest accrued and 
expenses is attached for your review.   
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Donna J. Kalinick 
Town Manager’s Designee,  
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust 

 
 
Attachments: Financial Reports, 212 Yankee Drive Expense Report 

3



BAHT Account Balances & Interest Allocation:

Special Revenue Fund: BAHT:

FY16 FY19 Non- CPA CPA

Beginning Balance: 212.44         Beginning  Balance: -                    -                

interest revenue 180.91         Trans fr Spec Revenue 87,693.99        100,000.00  

Donation revenue 86,540.89    interest revenue 377.46              430.42          

End Balance: 86,934.24    End Balance: 88,071.45        100,430.42  

FY17 FY20

Beginning Balance: 86,934.24    Beginning Balance: 88,071.45        100,430.42  

interest revenue 260.86         Expenses: (5,196.00)         (13,100.00)   

End Balance: 87,195.10    Transfer in fr GF 100,000.00      

Transfer in fr CPA 300,000.00  

interest revenue: 471.92              999.54          

FY18 End Balance: 183,347.37      388,329.96  

Beginning Balance: 87,195.10    

interest revenue 498.89         FY21

End Balance: 87,693.99    

Beginning Balance 183,347.37      388,329.96  

FY19 Expenses: (15,222.00)   

Trans in fr Stabilization 250,000.00      

Beginning Balance: 87,693.99    interest revenue 439.74              378.61          

Transfer to BAHT (87,693.99)  End Balance: 433,787.11      373,486.57  

End Balance in Spec Rev: -                

FY 22

Beginning Balance: 433,787.11      373,486.57  

Expenses: (7,163.92)         (4,877.00)     

Trans in from Gen Fund 250,000.00      

Trans in from Spec Articles 150,000.00      

interest revenue: 449.35              196.42          

End Balance: 827,072.54      368,805.99  

FY23 

Beginning Balance: 827,072.54      368,805.99  

Expenses: (8,971.06)         (63,631.00)   

Transfer in from Gen Fund: 375,000.00      

Transfer in from Spec. Art's

Transfer in from CPC 150,000.00  

Interest Revenue 22,347.25        8,525.60       

End Balance: 1,215,448.73   463,700.59  

FY24 Start of Year

Beginning Balance: 1,215,448.73   463,700.59  

Expenses:

Transfer in from Gen Fund: 500,000.00      

Transfer in from Spec. Art's

Transfer in from CPC

Interest Revenue

End Balance: 1,715,448.73   463,700.59  
4



Type Expenses Source Vendor

Legal 2,523 CPC KP LAW

Administration 27,500 CPC/BAHT (legal counsel 10.21.22) TRI/HAC  

Back Taxes 15,986.84                                              Sale Proceeds TOB

Appraisal $600.00 CPC Linda Coneen

Insurance 7,163.92                                                BAHT MIIA

7,054.56                                                BAHT MIIA

Septic 

Inspection 1,190.00                                                BAHT Accucheck 

Repairs 6,981.00                                                CPC (legal 07.27.23) Accucheck/Joe Martin

Other Property Work 

Remediation 38,125.00                                              CPC (legal 07.27.23) Green Env. 

DPW Stone for driveway 438.50                                                   BAHT RB OUR

Plumbing Assessment 1,850.00                                                BAHT Glenn Sherman

Replace Boiler 9,860 CPC (legal 07.27.23) Glenn Sherman 

Major Construction 240,672 CPC/BAHT  (legal 07.27.23) Bid price

359,944.82$                                         

Authorizations by Trust 2,000 6/5/2019 legal & other admin. expenses

5,000 8/13/2020 legal & professional 

10,000 7/8/2022 legal & insurance 

2,500 11/3/2022 addl to the 10K-inspections & other misc. costs

27,500 10/6/2022 Admin. for rehab & lottery

45,000 2/2/2023 Remediation and other small building items

7,500 3/2/2023 Septic Repairs

250,000 8/3/2023 Major Construction in response to IFB- Pearl Co. etc.

349,500.00$                                         

212 Yankee Drive

5



1 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 

Phone: (508) 896-3701 

Fax: (508) 896-8089 

   

August 29, 2023 

Margaux LeClair 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts EOHLC 

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA 02114 

 

RE: Local and Regional Preference Request for Spring Rock Village (0 Millstone Road) Affordable 

Housing 

Dear Ms. LeClair, 

On June 13, 2023, the Brewster Zoning Board of Appeals approved a comprehensive permit for 

Preservation of Affordable Housing (POAH) and Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) to create 45 

low-to-moderate income affordable rental homes at 0 Millstone Road. At the time of the comprehensive 

permit application, Brewster had a certified Housing Production Plan. With the approval of the 0 

Millstone Road Comprehensive Permit, Brewster has, once again, received certification of the Town’s 

Housing Production Plan. Brewster’s plan is currently certified from June 14, 2023- June 13, 2024. 

The Town of Brewster is seeking to offer 55% of the Spring Rock Village affordable units (25 of 45 

units) with a local preference. Because housing is a regional issue on Cape Cod, with community 

members often working and living in other nearby towns, the Town is requesting the corresponding 

maximum allowable regional preference for Barnstable County, our understanding is that this would be 

either 15% or 20% regional preference (encompassing 6 to 9 of the 45 units). In preparation for this 

local/regional preference request, on August 17th a Local Preference Information Session was held as a 

joint meeting with the Housing Partnership, Select Board, Affordable Housing Trust, Community 

Preservation Committee and Finance Committee. The Local Preference PowerPoint presentation is also 

linked to the Housing Office webpage. This session helped participants to better understand the affordable 

fair housing process as well as local and regional preference. The Town also held a Local Preference and 

Fair Housing Educational Forum with presentations by Mass Housing Partnership in March 2021. We 

believe the following data supports the need to provide affordable rental housing to Brewster and 

Barnstable County as well as the Town’s commitment to this endeavor. 

Brewster’s 2022 DHCD approved Housing Production Plan (HPP) has a goal to “Increase and diversify 

year-round housing options in Brewster for a range of income levels and household types.” (HPP, pg. 56) 

Spring Rock Village intentionally helps to meet this goal. The Housing Plan also has a strategy to 

“Continue to work with nearby communities on the Cape by pooling CPA funds and other resources to 

construct affordable housing in suitable locations throughout the region and meet regional housing 

needs.” (HPP, pg.68) Over the past seven years, Brewster has voted and approved over $500,000 in CPA 

funds to five different local housing initiatives located in nearby towns. Additionally, over the past six 

years, Brewster has both financially supported and participated in the Community Development 

Partnership’s regional Cape Housing Institute. 

Office of: 

Select Board 

 

 

 

Doc ID: 8214c5f20c7a916c39399e5e739a296a940993f4

6



2 
 

Brewster is below the mandated 10% threshold for affordable housing. The current Brewster Subsidized 

Housing Inventory (SHI) is 7.2% which represents 372 affordable SHI units.  

Brewster, like many communities across Cape Cod, is challenged by the competing interests of year-

round and seasonal housing. 42% of Brewster’s housing stock and 36% of Barnstable County’s housing 

stock is occupied part-time, seasonally, or only on occasion. Since the pandemic and growth in Cape Cod 

home values, the town has seen an increase in rental homes being sold. This is exacerbating the existing 

limited supply of rental housing in Brewster as well as other Cape Cod communities. Home ownership is 

also out of reach for many residents with a 2022 median home sales price of  $686,000 for Brewster and 

$638,500 for Barnstable County. Brewster has a $88,110 median income, slightly higher than Barnstable 

County at $82,619. (Cape Cod Commission Brewster & Barnstable County Housing Profile 2023) 

Despite Brewster efforts to create more diverse housing options, only 9% of Brewster’s housing stock is 

rental housing versus 34% in Massachusetts and 19% in Barnstable County. 64% of Brewster renters are 

estimated to be either cost burdened or extremely cost burdened. This is similar to Barnstable County 

where 52% of renters are cost burdened. (US Census American Community Survey (ACS) 5-year 

estimates, 2017-2021). The Brewster Housing Plan Needs Assessment reports that 78% of Brewster’s 

very-low income (31-50% AMI) are housing cost burdened. (HPP, pg. 37) In response to the great need, 

the Housing Trust has developed and financed ($225,000 CPA funds) a rental assistance program which 

provides up to $500/ month for cost burdened low-to-moderate income (up to 80% AMI) rental 

households. Currently eleven households are receiving ongoing rental assistance. 

All five affordable rental properties in Town, the Brewster Housing Authority, Wells Court (senior 

housing), and King’s Landing (multi-age),  Brewster Woods (multi-age, opened in 2023) and Serenity 

Apartments in Brewster (Age 55+, opened in 2023), have wait lists for openings. Several waitlists are 

estimated to be over 5 years long. In 2022, there were 240 applicants for 27, extremely low-to-moderate 

income (up to 60% AMI) affordable apartments at Brewster Woods. During the same time in 2022, 

Serenity Apartments at Brewster received 72 applicants for 27, age 55+ affordable units at 80% AMI. For 

both Brewster Woods and Serenity Apartments, 81% of lottery applicants were from Barnstable County. 

Additionally, the Town Housing Coordinator regularly receives calls from Brewster and Barnstable 

County residents seeking affordable rental housing. Surrounding towns in Barnstable County have similar 

housing wait lists and people who live and work in Barnstable County are looking for affordable housing 

throughout the region. 

Brewster has demonstrated a large and on-going commitment to the Spring Rock Village (0 Millstone 

Road) affordable housing initiative. In 2005 the Town authorized investigating a land locked 15 acre 

Town-owned parcel off Millstone Road for affordable housing.  During May 2018 Special Town meeting, 

the Town voted to designate $285,000 for the purchase of a 1.58 acre parcel to connect the Town-owned 

land to Millstone Road. Additionally, the Town designated the purchased parcel and the abutting Town-

owned land, a total of 16.6 acres, for community housing.  Over the next several years, the Affordable 

Housing Trust developed a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the property. The RFP was informed by 

Brewster’s Housing Plan, a technical assistance grant from Mass Housing Partnership, significant 

community outreach, and ongoing input from residents. The Select Board accepted POAH and HAC’s 

development proposal and signed a land disposition agreement in 2022. Currently a $500,000 Community 

Preservation Act (CPA) funding request for Spring Rock Village (0 Millstone Road) is before the 

Community Preservation Committee. The Affordable Housing Trust also expects to receive an 

application from POAH & HAC for $500,000. POAH and HAC have also shared that they will be 

requesting CPA funds from other Cape Cod municipalities. The regional preference will support the 

anticipated CPA neighboring town funds. 

Doc ID: 8214c5f20c7a916c39399e5e739a296a940993f4

7



3 
 

The Brewster Select Board unanimously voted at their August 21st meeting to request a 55% local 

preference and the corresponding maximum regional preference, expected to be 15-20%, for the Spring 

Rock Village development. Any person or household who qualifies under local preference shall have 

equal consideration in the local pool and regional pool and will be eligible in the general pool. Any 

person or household who qualifies under the regional pool shall have equal consideration in the regional 

pool and will be eligible in the general pool. An Affirmative Fair Marketing and Lottery Plan will be 

required for the property, if the percentage of minority local resident applicants in the local and/or 

regional preference pool, is less than the percentage of minorities in the Barnstable MSA, adjustments to 

the local and/or regional preference pool will be made in accordance with EOHLC’s Comprehensive 

Permit and affirmative fair housing guidelines. 

The Town has worked for well over 5 years on this housing opportunity in Brewster. The Town also 

understands that housing is a regional issue, and a regional response is needed. This mixed age, mixed 

income (up to 80% AMI) affordable rental housing will meet a significant need in the town and  

community as identified by the Town’s Housing Plan. Please let us know if you would like additional 

supporting documentation. 

Thank you for your consideration of Brewster’s local and regional preference request.  

Regards, 

 

Ned Chatelain 

Chair, Brewster Select Board 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

1. Comprehensive Permit for 0 Millstone Road 

2. Project Eligibility Letter for 0 Millstone Road 

 

 

cc:  Vitalia Shklovsky, Preservation of Affordable Housing 

 David Quinn, Housing Assistance Coordinator 

 Peter Lombardi, Brewster Town Manager 

 Donna Kalinick, Assistant Town Manager 

Jill Scalise, Brewster Housing Coordinator  

Jillian Douglass, Brewster Housing Partnership 

  

Doc ID: 8214c5f20c7a916c39399e5e739a296a940993f4

8



Spring Rock LP request

Town of Brewster ...one 08.29.23.docx

8214c5f20c7a916c39399e5e739a296a940993f4

MM / DD / YYYY

Signed

08 / 29 / 2023

20:43:39 UTC

Sent for signature to Ned Chatelain

(nchatelain@brewster-ma.gov) from dkalinick@brewster-ma.gov

IP: 131.109.131.20

08 / 29 / 2023

20:44:42 UTC

Viewed by Ned Chatelain (nchatelain@brewster-ma.gov)

IP: 73.167.235.151

08 / 29 / 2023

20:46:00 UTC

Signed by Ned Chatelain (nchatelain@brewster-ma.gov)

IP: 73.167.235.151

The document has been completed.08 / 29 / 2023

20:46:00 UTC

9



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

0 212 Yankee Drive Renovation 96 days Mon 8/14/23 Fri 12/29/23

1 Pre-Construction 34 days Mon 8/14/23 Fri 9/29/23

2 Contract Executed 0 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23

3 Pre-Construction Meeting 0 days Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23

4 Submit for Building Permit 2 days Mon 8/28/23 Tue 8/29/23

5 Building Permit Review 20 days Wed 8/30/23 Wed 9/27/23

6 Receive Building Permit (PROJECTED) 2 days Thu 9/28/23 Fri 9/29/23

7 Lead Times 52 days Mon 8/28/23 Wed 11/8/23

8 Submittals Submissions 18 days Mon 8/28/23 Thu 9/21/23

9 Submittal Review & Approval 5 days Fri 9/22/23 Thu 9/28/23

10 Release and Lead Time 20 days Fri 9/29/23 Thu 10/26/23

11 Ship / Delivery Onsite 5 days Thu 11/2/23 Wed 11/8/23

12 Construction 52 days Mon 10/2/23 Wed 12/13/23

13 Mobilize 1 day Mon 10/2/23 Mon 10/2/23

14 Make Safe & Demo 2 days Mon 10/2/23 Tue 10/3/23

15 Misc. Framing & Blocking 2 days Mon 10/2/23 Tue 10/3/23

16 Rough Electrical 5 days Wed 10/4/23 Tue 10/10/23

17 Rough Plumbing 5 days Wed 10/4/23 Tue 10/10/23

18 Rough Inspections 1 day Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23

19 Install Insulation 3 days Thu 10/12/23 Mon 10/16/23

20 Insulation Inspection 1 day Tue 10/17/23 Tue 10/17/23

21 Drywall 5 days Wed 10/18/23 Tue 10/24/23

22 Mud, Tape, & Finish 5 days Wed 10/25/23 Tue 10/31/23

23 Install Interior Doors 2 days Wed 11/1/23 Thu 11/2/23

8/14 212 Yankee Drive Renovation

8/14 Pre-Construction

8/14 Contract Executed

8/25 Pre-Construction Meeting

8/28 Submit for Building Permit

8/30 Building Permit Review

9/28 Receive Building Permit (PROJECTED)

8/28 Lead Times

8/28 Submittals Submissions

9/22 Submittal Review & Approval

9/29 Release and Lead Time

11/2 Ship / Delivery Onsite

10/2 Construction

10/2 Mobilize

10/2 Make Safe & Demo

10/2 Misc. Framing & Blocking

10/4 Rough Electrical 

10/4 Rough Plumbing

10/11 Rough Inspections

10/12 Install Insulation

10/17 Insulation Inspection

10/18 Drywall

10/25 Mud, Tape, & Finish

11/1 Install Interior Doors

30 6 132027 3 101724 1 8 152229 5 121926 3 10172431 7 142128 4 111825 3 10172431 7 142128 5 121926 2 9 162330
Aug '23 Sep '23 Oct '23 Nov '23 Dec '23 Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24

212 Yankee Drive Renovation 

Brewster, MA

212 Yankee Drive Renovation Page 1 of 2 Schedule Date: 8.24.2023

10



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

24 Install Millwork 3 days Fri 11/3/23 Tue 11/7/23

25 Template Countertops 1 day Wed 11/8/23 Wed 11/8/23

26 Install Countertops 1 day Thu 11/9/23 Thu 11/9/23

27 Install Flooring 3 days Fri 11/10/23 Tue 11/14/23

28 Install Stairs & Treads 3 days Wed 11/15/23 Fri 11/17/23

29 Install Interior Trim 4 days Wed 11/15/23 Mon 11/20/23

30 Prime & First Coast 5 days Tue 11/21/23 Tue 11/28/23

31 Finish Electrical 5 days Wed 11/29/23 Tue 12/5/23

32 Finish Plumbing 5 days Wed 11/29/23 Tue 12/5/23

33 Final MEP Inspections 1 day Wed 12/6/23 Wed 12/6/23

34 Install Misc. Accessories 2 days Wed 11/29/23 Thu 11/30/23

35 Install Door Hardware 2 days Wed 11/29/23 Thu 11/30/23

36 Install Appliances (By Owner) 2 days Wed 11/29/23 Thu 11/30/23

37 Finish Paint 5 days Thu 12/7/23 Wed 12/13/23

38 Closeout 10 days Thu 12/14/23 Fri 12/29/23

39 Final Cleaning 1 day Thu 12/14/23 Thu 12/14/23

40 FD Final Inspection 1 day Fri 12/15/23 Fri 12/15/23

41 BD Final Inspection 1 day Mon 12/18/23 Mon 12/18/23

42 Punchlist Walkthrough 1 day Fri 12/15/23 Fri 12/15/23

43 Punchlist Work 5 days Mon 12/18/23 Fri 12/22/23

44 Submit for CO 2 days Tue 12/19/23 Wed 12/20/23

45 Receive CO 5 days Thu 12/21/23 Fri 12/29/23

46 Final Acceptance 0 days Fri 12/29/23 Fri 12/29/23

11/3 Install Millwork

11/8 Template Countertops

11/9 Install Countertops

11/10 Install Flooring

11/15 Install Stairs & Treads

11/15 Install Interior Trim

11/21 Prime & First Coast

11/29 Finish Electrical

11/29 Finish Plumbing

12/6 Final MEP Inspections

11/29 Install Misc. Accessories

11/29 Install Door Hardware

11/29 Install Appliances (By Owner)

12/7 Finish Paint

12/14 Closeout

12/14 Final Cleaning

12/15 FD Final Inspection

12/18 BD Final Inspection

12/15 Punchlist Walkthrough

12/18 Punchlist Work

12/19 Submit for CO

12/21 Receive CO

12/29 Final Acceptance

30 6 132027 3 101724 1 8 152229 5 121926 3 10172431 7 142128 4 111825 3 10172431 7 142128 5 121926 2 9 162330
Aug '23 Sep '23 Oct '23 Nov '23 Dec '23 Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24

212 Yankee Drive Renovation 

Brewster, MA

212 Yankee Drive Renovation Page 2 of 2 Schedule Date: 8.24.2023

11



 

 

 
 
11. Rental Assistance Program 

12



AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF BREWSTER 

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Brewster, 

acting by and through its Town Manager, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and Housing 

Assistance Corporation, with an address of 460 West Main Street, Hyannis MA 02601, 

hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the 8th of August, 2023.  In consideration 

of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1:  SCOPE OF WORK: 

The Contractor shall perform all work and furnish all services necessary to provide the 

Town with Administration and Case Management for the Brewster Housing Trust Rental 

Assistance Program. The scope of services are set forth in the Request for Quotes dated June 30, 

2023 and incorporated as part of these contract documents.        

ARTICLE 2:  TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing September 

1, 2023 through August 31, 2026.   

ARTICLE 3:  COMPENSATION: 

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1  

an amount not to exceed 5% of the Rental Assistance Program total, currently $150,000 or a 

$7,500 administrative fee which shall be paid in monthly installments during the term of this 

contract.  The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the Town for services rendered, which 

will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.  Invoices and allocations to be approved 

monthly by the Brewster Housing Trust. 

ARTICLE 4:  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if 

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: 

1. This Agreement. 
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties. 

Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

13



3. All attachments to the Agreement.

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall 

govern. 

ARTICLE 5:  CONTRACT TERMINATION: 

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten 

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: 

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor. 
3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste, 

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by 
this Agreement. 

 The Town party may terminate this Agreement at any time for its convenience by providing the 

Contractor written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than 

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice.  Upon receipt of a notice of termination from 

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the 

Agreement.  Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all 

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town.  Such 

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.  

ARTICLE 6:  INDEMNIFICATION: 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, 

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.  

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required 

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws.  Further, the Contractor 

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or 

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under 

Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

14



this Agreement.  This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the 

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 7:  AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: 

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and appropriation of 

funds. 

ARTICLE 8:  APPLICABLE LAW: MGL 30B 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

ARTICLE 9:  ASSIGNMENT: 

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior 

written approval of the Town. 

ARTICLE 10:  AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only 

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor.  Further, such amendments or 

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town.  No 

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of 

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.   

ARTICLE 11:  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for 

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an 

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

15



ARTICLE 12:  INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property 

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the 

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement.  The Contractor and any 

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers’ compensation, property 

damage, personal and product liability.  The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall 

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the 

amounts here indicated. 

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION Per Statute 

EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE  $1,000,000 

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY 
Personal Injury $500,000 each occurrence 
Bodily Injury $1,000,000 in the aggregate 
Property Damage $1,000,000 in the aggregate 

COMPREHENSIVE AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY      
Bodily Injury             $500,000 each person 

            $1,000,000 each accident 

PROPERTY DAMAGE $200,000 per accident 
PLUS COMPREHENSIVE LIABILITY  $500,000 in the aggregate 

UMBRELLA COVERAGE 
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY (where applicable)  $1,000,000 

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and 

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town.  

ARTICLE 13:  SEVERABILITY: 

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent 

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 

Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

16



legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially 

prejudiced. 

ARTICLE 14:  ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes 

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described.  This 

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or 

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the 

parties hereto.  

ARTICLE 15:  COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be a counterpart original. 

ARTICLE 16:  WAGE RATES: (NOT Applicable)                                                   Minimum 

wage rates, as determined by the Department of Labor and Workforce Development, under the 

provision of the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149, Sections 26 to 27H, as amended, 

apply to this project [Attach and incorporate by reference the applicable State Department of 

Labor Standards wage schedule]. It is the responsibility of the Contractor, before Bid Opening, 

to request, if necessary, any additional information on Massachusetts Wage Rates for those 

tradespeople who are not covered by the applicable Massachusetts Wage Decision, but who may 

be employed for the proposed work under this Contract. 

A. In accordance with Chapter 149, Section 27B, it is the responsibility of the Contractor and 

any Subcontractors to submit payroll records to the Official on a weekly basis. 

Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

17



18



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

19



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

20



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

21



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

22



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

23



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

24



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

25



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

26



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

27



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

28



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

29



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

30



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

31



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

32



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

33



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

34



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

35



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

36



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

37



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

38



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

39



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

40



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

41



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

42



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

43



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

44



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

45



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

46



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

47



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

48



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

49



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

50



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

51



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

52



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

53



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

54



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

55



Doc ID: 0c12864e0f9b4d26a3b523f965f7d11e1a8b04d4

56



57



 

 

 
 
12. Trust Guidelines and         
2024 Priority Initiatives 

58



Town of Brewster 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

Program Guidelines & Application 
 

 

 
 

 
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

Ned Chatelain 
Tim Hackert 
Madalyn Hillis-Dineen 
Vanessa Greene 
Donna Kalinick 
Paul Ruchinskas 
Maggie Spade-Aguilar 
 

Staff contact: Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator 

 

Approved by the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust September 1, 2022 

  59



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   2 

Program Guidelines & Application 
Table of Contents 

 
 
 

Housing Guidelines        Page # 
 

I. Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Mission Statement & Goals      3 
II. Roles and Responsibilities of the Housing Trust        4 

III. Priorities of the Housing Trust          5 
IV. Eligible Activities            7 
V. Funding Guidance            9 

VI. Project Monitoring            10 
VII. Reporting             11 

VIII. Periodic Updating of the Guidelines          11 
IX. Application Process            11 
X. Selection Criteria            13 

XI. Application Form/ Attachment List          14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Glossary of Housing Terms available at: (Link to be added with new website)  

 

60



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   3 

Town of Brewster 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

Program Guidelines and Application 
 

I. Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Mission Statement and Goals 

 
Housing Trust Mission Statement: 

The Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (“BAHT”) seeks to expand and preserve year-round 
rental and ownership homes that are affordable to moderate, low, and very low income 
households. Our efforts will foster a welcoming environment for demographically and socio-
economically diverse populations. The BAHT is committed to education, collaboration, and 
community engagement. 

        - Accepted April 4, 2019 

 

Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) Goals 

The Trust has identified the following goals to use as guiding principles to implement Trust 
Mission Statement: 

 
1. Develop and Preserve Affordable Housing: The BAHT will develop and preserve 

affordable housing and support the work of others seeking to do the same. Our work will serve 
very low-, low-, and moderate-income individuals and families, which means households with up 
to 100% Area Median Income (AMI). 
 

2. Educate: The BAHT will work to educate individuals and organizations about Brewster’s 

community housing and why affordable housing is important to the town, its residents and 
visitors. Coordinating with the Brewster Housing Partnership (BHP), we will partner with other 
housing organizations from within and outside Brewster to provide educational opportunities to 
our citizens. 
 

3. Advocate and collaborate: The BAHT will advocate for development proposals, projects, 

local bylaws, state and federal laws, and other programs that advance our mission to create and 
preserve affordable housing. We will collaborate with local, state, and federal officials as well as 
public, non-profit and for-profit entities to achieve our goals. 
 

4. Engage and Communicate: The BAHT will engage and communicate with town residents, 

and listen to, and learn from, their ideas, so that our work reflects a broad consensus.  

Originally approved by the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust August 15, 2019 

61



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   4 

II. Roles and Responsibilities of the Brewster Affordable Housing 
Trust 

 

Purpose of the Trust:  
The purpose of the Trust is to provide for the preservation and creation of affordable housing in 
the Town of Brewster for the benefit of low and moderate income households and for the 
funding of community housing as defined in and in accordance with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 55C. The Trust can use property, both real and 
personal, and expend funds as the Board of Trustees deems most appropriate to carry out such 
purpose consistent with the policies adopted from time to time by the Select Board regarding 
affordable housing.  

Management of the Trust: 
The Trust is governed by a Board of Trustees consisting of seven Trustees who are appointed by 
the Select Board for a term of two years. The Board is comprised of one member of the Select 
Board, Housing Partnership, Community Preservation Committee, and Planning Board; two 
residents at large; and the Town Administrator or his designee. 
 

The Powers of the Trustees: 
As stated in the Declaration of Trust, the Trustees may undertake any activity that would create 
and preserve affordable housing for the benefit of low and moderate income households. Their 
powers include, but are not limited to, the right to receive, purchase and convey real or personal 
property; to sell, lease, exchange or transfer property; to execute deeds, contracts, and grant 
agreements; to employ and compensate advisors and agents; to borrow money; to manage or 
improve real property and to abandon property which the Board determines not to be worth 
retaining; to issue policy goals and statements to serve as guidelines for the Trust and to provide 
funds for the benefit of low and moderate income households to assist in the acquisition, 
creation, preservation, rehabilitation and support of housing affordable for such families. Any 
expenditure of funds in an amount over $50,000, and any sale, lease, exchange, transfer of 
conveyance of property having a value in excess of $50,000, requires the approval of the Select 
Board. 
 

Funding of the Trust: 
The Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Fund (the “Trust Fund”) was initially funded by the 
dissolution of the Affordable Housing Fund and the transfer of the funds to the Trust Fund. 
Community Preservation Act (“CPA”) funds, in accordance Section 5 of the CPA, may be 
allocated to the Trust Fund.  CPA funds appropriated into the Trust Fund may be used only for 
CPA approved activities, such as the acquisition, creation, preservation, and support of 
community housing, and for the rehabilitation of community housing acquired or created using 
CPA Funds. Additionally, the Trust Fund has received free cash from the Town of Brewster, 
including a portion of  Brewster’s Short Term Rental Revenue; these monies are not subject to 
the CPA restrictions, but are required to be used for the purposes of the Trust. 

 

62



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   5 

III. Housing Trust Priority Initiatives for FY 2022-23 
 

A. Develop and Preserve Affordable Housing:   
 Develop new affordable housing (by building):  

o Support and advance the development of community housing on the 
Millstone Road property. Subsequent to RFP issuance, select developer 
and support their efforts to develop rental housing in a timely manner. 
Determine the amount of funding that the Trust should reserve for a 
potential request, provide support through funding cycles and permitting 
process, continue to engage the public. 

o Participate in the exploration of the potential development of community 
housing on the Cape Cod Sea Camps Parcels. 

 Develop new affordable housing (without building):  
o Evaluate the effectiveness of the current accessory dwelling unit bylaws 

and advocate for policy, financial, or implementation changes if necessary.  
o Evaluate the effectiveness of the current rental voucher program.  
o Revisit the feasibility of a rent-to-own program.  

 Evaluate the effectiveness and reach of the existing Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) home rehabilitation program, refine procedures, and study 
whether the Trust needs to explore supplementing the program in any way. 

 Continue to work to preserve the existing 3 Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) 
homes in distress and other units through outreach and, when required, with 
financial support. 

 Work with the Community Preservation Committee (CPC) to determine the future 
of the Brewster Buy Down program 
 

 Develop rules and program guidelines for the BAHT, particularly around funding 
requests 

 

 Participate in the Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP) process, including advocate 
and explore a review of current zoning as it relates to housing. 

 
 

B. Educate:   

 Hold at least annual forums and Select Board updates as well as regularly post 
information on the Town website.  

o Community Housing Fair and Forum 

 Hold ongoing joint meetings with other committees such as CPC, BHP, SB & FC  

 Hold, and/or participate in, Community Housing education sessions and forums 
that address or include Fair Housing, Local Preference, and Regional 
Partnerships.  

63



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   6 

C. Advocate and Collaborate:   

 Advocate for the Trust’s current funding strategy that includes allocations from 
the Community Preservation Act (CPA), dedication of the short-term rental 
revenue, free cash and/or budget allocations, and Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) 

 Develop a 5-year Financial Plan 
 Advocate for a more flexible CPA funding formula 
 Explore other potential Trust funding 
 Update Housing Production Plan 
 Participate in the Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP) planning process 
 Work with other housing partners in Town and in surrounding Towns.          

  For example: 
o Partner: Explore partnering with local entities for street/yard clean-ups like 

the Big Fix or Huckleberry Lane event.  
o Support: local initiatives such as Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) bylaw 

review with BHP, Community Preservation Committee (CPC) Buy-Down 
Program, Cape Housing Institute,  Habitat for Humanity Red Top Road, 
Serenity at Brewster, and Cape Cod Sea Camps. 

o Network: Attend events and communicate with housing partners. 
o Guide: With other Town entities (including Open Space) create guidelines 

for land. Review town parcels and properties for suitability for housing.  

D. Engage and Communicate:    

 Provide opportunities for residents to share their thoughts and ideas.  
o Community Housing Forum  
o Continue engagement with residents during the Millstone Road developer 

selection process. 
o Citizen’s Forum   
o Develop a diversity inclusion working group 

 

 

Approved by the Housing Trust January 6, 2022 

  

64



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   7 

 

IV. Eligible Activities 
 
The Trust Fund can be used to support the following activities. Note that CPA funds must be used 
only for those purposes specified in the CPA as allowable activities, while the Trustees may use 
non-CPA funds for programs offering a broader range of purposes that are consistent with the 
Declaration of Trust and the provisions of MGL Chapter 44, Section 55C. 

 

A. PRESERVATION PROGRAMS  
 
Preservation of Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) Affordable Homes: 
 

1. Housing Preservation and Improvement Activities 
The BAHT received a CPA grant of $500,000 in November 2019 to assist in the 
preservation and acquisition of SHI homes. Funds will be prioritized for 
affordable homes identified as non-compliant (for example, uninhabited) and/or 
at risk of losing their affordable deed restriction.  
 
In certain instances, the BAHT may use funds to preserve affordability of units 
already included in the Town’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (“SHI”) by 
providing funds for repairs necessary to enable residents to continue to reside in 
their homes. This may include the purchase of homes in specific circumstances. 
 
CPA Allowable Activities: CPA funds may be used for repairs that are necessary 
to preserve affordable housing from injury, harm or destruction, which may 
include, but are not limited to, the following:   

 Building envelope and site work to preserve the structural integrity of the homes 
 Roof, siding and window replacements to assure the water tightness of the 

housing units 
 Upgrading of dangerous electrical or plumbing systems 
 Replacement of dangerous building systems that threaten the housing units 
 Failed Septic Systems 
 Installation of hard-wired smoke alarms, sprinklers and other building fire 

suppression systems 
 Funds cannot be spent for maintenance or operating costs 

Whether the BAHT will fund a particular project depends on the facts involved in each case, the 
amount of funds sought, the eligibility of persons seeking assistance, the necessity of the repairs, 
the funds available to the BAHT to support such program, whether the homes were acquired or 
created originally with CPA funds, and other factors. The BAHT may obtain new deed 
restrictions on properties to ensure the future affordability of the homes. There is no guarantee of 
financial assistance. 
 

65



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   8 

B. SUPPORT PROGRAMS (Loans/Grants for Individuals)  
 

1. Brewster Rental Assistance Program 
Provide a monthly rent subsidy and support to income eligible households. This program 
is currently managed by Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) for the BAHT. For more 
information, see the Housing Office Webpage or this link: Microsoft Word - FACT SHEET 
Brewster Rental Assistance Program.docx (brewster-ma.gov) 

CPA Allowable Activities:  
Grants, loans, rental assistance, interest-rate write downs or other assistance 
directly to individuals who are eligible for community housing for the purpose of 
making housing affordable 

2. Brewster Affordable Home Buyers Buy-Down Program   
The Town of Brewster, through Community Preservation Funds, provides up to $30,000 
of grant assistance for eligible buyers purchasing a home in Brewster. The program, 
contingent on existing funds, is available to households qualifying at 80% AMI (Area 
Median Income) who agree to place a permanent affordable housing deed restriction on 
the home. The grant assistance is provided as an interest free loan which is forgivable 
after 30 years if the owners remain in compliance with the terms of the restriction. This 
program is overseen by the Community Preservation Committee and specific applications 
for this program are available at Town Hall and on the Housing Office webpage: Buy-

Down Ready Buyer Application (laserfiche.com) 

CPA Allowable Activities:  
Grants, Loans, Rental assistance, interest-rate write downs or other assistance 
directly to individuals who are eligible for community housing for the purpose of 
making housing affordable 

3. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Housing Rehabilitation & 
Childcare Assistance Program 
CDBG housing rehabilitation and childcare assistance funds are available for low to 
moderate income Brewster households earning up to 80% of the Area Median Income. 
Housing Rehabilitation funds can provide a 0% interest, deferred, forgivable loan to 
make critical home repairs. The program is designed to improve the housing conditions 
of income qualified households. Funds up to $50,000 are available to eligible residents to 
pay for critical home repairs, like: roofing and siding, electrical, heating and plumbing 
work, structural repairs, lead paint abatement and energy efficiency upgrades such as 
windows and storm doors. This program is managed by The Resource Inc. (TRI) and 
applications are available from TRI at jean@theresource.org. Childcare funding offers 
eligible families subsidies of up to $6,000 per child, to assist families in seeking or 
maintaining employment. Bailey Boyd Associates oversees the Childcare assistance and 

applications are available here: Childcare Programs — Bailey Boyd Associates. 

 

 

66

https://brewster-ma.gov/files/rentfact.pdf
https://brewster-ma.gov/files/rentfact.pdf
https://portal.laserfiche.com/Portal/DocView.aspx?id=110254&repo=r-153f9d98
https://portal.laserfiche.com/Portal/DocView.aspx?id=110254&repo=r-153f9d98
mailto:jean@theresource.org
https://www.baileyboyd.com/childcare-programs-1


   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   9 

C. CREATION PROGRAMS (Development Loans/Grants) 

 

1. DEVELOP NEW RENTAL HOUSING (Rental Expansion Program) 
 New Construction Units 

Provide funding assistance to developers for construction of new affordable rentals with 
deed restrictions required for long-term affordability. 
 

2. DEVELOP NEW HOME OWNERSHIP HOUSING (Home Ownership 
Expansion Program) 

 New Construction Units 
Provide funding assistance to developers for construction of new home ownership 
properties with deed restrictions required for long-term affordability. 
 
 

V. Funding Guidance 

 
The BAHT has established the following funding guidelines for eligible activities: 

 All financial transactions undertaken by the BAHT where Community Preservation Act 
(CPA) funds are used must comply with the requirements of the Community Preservation 
Act (CPA). 

 All affordable rental and homeownership units created through new construction must be 
deed restricted. 

 Development loans provided under the Home Ownership and Rental Expansion Program 
are limited to up to $100,000 per affordable unit and a maximum project amount 
determined by the Trust. Tax credit units are limited to $50,000 per affordable unit. The 
BAHT will determine the applicable interest rate to assist with project feasibility. 
Payments will be deferred until the property is transferred unless the recipient is 
determined to be in violation of loan terms (allowances for extenuating circumstances with 
an appeal process), in which case payments will be due. Any loan proceeds will be 
deposited into the Housing Trust Fund. All loans must be secured by a mortgage against 
the property and may be subordinated to other project lenders. Deed riders for 10-15 years 
are required for projects where the loan is more than $20,000 per unit and required for at 
least 30 years or in perpetuity for loans of $50,000 or more per unit. 

 For rental developments, the project sponsor must enter into a Regulatory Agreement with 
the Town and subsidizing agency that insures affordability in perpetuity to the greatest 
extent possible. 

 A Land Development Agreement will be required for any Town-owned land. 

 

67



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   10 

 In addition to BAHT approval, expenditures over $50,000 require Select Board approval.  
 

 Funding is directed to creating and preserving affordable housing for low and moderate 
income households, as defined below: 
 

Low-income housing – Housing for those persons and families whose annual income 
is at or below 80% of the area median income (AMI) for the Barnstable County area as 
determined annually by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) and adjusted by household size. 
 
Moderate-income housing – Housing for those persons and families whose annual 
income is above 80% AMI but at or below 100% AMI for the Barnstable County area 
as determined annually by HUD and adjusted by household size. 

 
While funded projects can include income tiers above the 100% AMI threshold, the Trust 
Fund cannot be used for projects that are solely targeted to income levels above the 100% 
level.  

 Funding guidelines can be waived or modified, if permitted under applicable law, 
upon a majority vote of the BAHT and, if required, by the Select Board. 

 
 

VI. Project Monitoring  
 

The BAHT, with staff support from the Housing Office and/or management agency, 
will work with the state’s Department of Housing and Community Development 
(DHCD) and project sponsors to insure that all units that have been funded by the Trust 
Fund are eligible for inclusion on the SHI, meet all requirements to be counted as part 
of the SHI, and are monitored to ensure the continued affordability of such units. 

BAHT will also monitor the affordability of units that have received Trust funds but are 
not eligible for inclusion on the SHI. In these cases, the BAHT, with support from the 
Housing Office and/or a management company, will annually confirm the continued 
occupancy and eligibility of unit occupants by: 

 Checking Assessors records and resident mail listings to verify the continued 
occupancy of the units. If the units involve homeownership, the deed rider will 
require that the occupant notify the Town upon any intent to sell, and the Town will 
have an opportunity to purchase or resell the unit based on a prescribed process 
included in the deed rider (adaptation of DHCD’s deed rider). If the units involve 
rentals, send a letter to the project sponsor requesting documentation listing the 
incomes of the tenants and a copy of their leases to ensure that the tenants meet the 
income qualifications, and the rents continue to be affordable. 

 Checking the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds to make sure that there have 
been no changes in ownership/residency. 

68



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   11 

 Preparing an annual compliance report that documents the continued affordability of 
these units. 

 

VII. Reporting 

 
With staff support from the Housing Office, the BAHT shall prepare an annual report that 
summarizes the use of Trust funds during the fiscal year including amounts of funding, type of 
funding, project description and status, as well as the balance in the Trust Fund. The books and 
records of the Trust shall be maintained by the Town Accountant and audited annually as part of 
the annual audit of the Town of Brewster. The results of the audit shall be provided to the Town. 
 
 
 

VIII. Periodic Updating of the Guidelines  
 

These Housing Guidelines shall be reviewed at least every three (3) years by the BAHT, with input 
from the CPC and the Brewster Housing Partnership, and updated as necessary. The BAHT is 
responsible for approving any changes and can also choose to amend the Guidelines any time if it 
determines that certain requirements are no longer effective or viable or are necessary or 
appropriate. Section III will be updated regularly to reflect the BAHT’s new FY priorities. 

 
 
 

IX. Application Process  
 

The application process involves providing information to the BAHT before funding 
approvals can be granted. All submissions, scheduling and communications will be 
coordinated through the Brewster Housing Office. The BAHT will accept applications on a 
rolling basis. 

Only those projects that receive the approval of the Board of Trustees and, if required, the 
Select Board, are eligible to access funding from the Trust Fund. In making its determinations 
on funding, the BAHT may consult with the Brewster Community Preservation Committee, 
Planning Department and Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, and/or other Town 
commissions or boards. The approved applicant must enter into an agreement with the BAHT 
that specifies the purpose and scope of the project, projected timeframe, and approved funding 
for the project. The applicant must submit an original copy of the signed contract. 

 
  

69



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   12 

X. Selection Criteria  

The BAHT will apply the following selection criteria in its review of applications: 

 

Selection Criteria  
The project/program proposal is consistent with the BAHT’s Funding Priorities. These 
include the following: 

 
1. Increase affordable housing opportunities for year-round community to the extent permitted by law, 

by prioritizing opportunities that support the Trust’s mission to expand and preserve year-round rental 
and home ownership homes that are affordable to moderate, low, and very low-income households. 
These projects should provide a welcoming environment for demographically and socio-economically 
diverse populations. Proposals may serve a range of local housing needs, even if some of the units may 
not be eligible for inclusion in the state’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI). 

2. Advance the creation of year-round affordable rental units to serve Brewster's most financially 
vulnerable residents and other income-qualified persons and households. 

3. Identify and take advantage of existing structures and/or properties that have discounted or 
nominal acquisition costs, such as town owned or tax foreclosure properties, to make the 
development of affordable housing more financially feasible. 

4. Promote affordable housing using methods that minimize impacts on the built environment, such 
as accessory apartments, small infill developments in existing neighborhoods, or buy-down 
initiatives that convert existing housing into affordable units. 

5. Develop a range of projects to serve a range of housing needs including housing for families, 
seniors, and special needs populations. 

6. Encourage mixed-income development to promote diversity and inclusion. 

The funding request is reasonable as a portion of the overall project costs and on a per-unit basis 
and adheres to the BAHT Funding Guidelines. 
The development pro forma demonstrates that the project is feasible (not applicable if Trust Funds are 
requested for predevelopment activities to determine feasibility of a project). 
The applicant has demonstrated significant leveraging of the requested BAHT Funds with other 
public and/or private funding sources. 
The applicant is qualified to undertake the project and has demonstrated success in similar 
capacity with comparable projects. 
The applicant has demonstrated appropriate site control. 
Projects provide additional public benefits such as open space, environmental/conservation, 
energy efficiency, historic preservation, public safety, economic development, etc. 
The project meets demonstrated community needs. 
The applicant has demonstrated project support by other Town boards, committees, the Cape 
Cod Commission, other pertinent organizations, and Brewster citizens, as appropriate. 

 
 

 

70



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   13 

XI. Application Form/ Attachment List   

71



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   14 

Town of Brewster 

Affordable Housing Trust 

Application Package 

APPLICATION FORM 

Project/Program Name: ____________________________________________   

Trust Program: __________________________________________   

Project Location 

Street Address: ______________________________  Assessor’s Map & Lot #:_______   

 

Legal Property Owner of Record:___________________________________________________  

Sponsor(s)/Organization: _________________________________________________________   

Contact Person Name & Title: _____________________________________________________   

Telephone:  __________________________Email: ______________________________   

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________________   

Budget Summary 

Total Trust Funds Requested: 

Total Project Cost: 

Sponsor’s Signature: _______________________________ Date: __________ 

72



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   15 

Sponsor’s Printed Name & Title:  ___________________________________________   

Project Summary: Please summarize the proposed project and any special features (support 
services, sustainability or energy conservation components, historic preservation, etc.)

73



   
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Program Guidelines and Application   16 

1. Sources of Funds: Check all that apply, include dollar amount, and circle if funds are committed or 
proposed. 

Brewster Affordable Housing Trust $  __________________ committed/proposed 

*Brewster Community Preservation Fund $ __________________ 
 ______________committed/proposed (*Some funding from the Trust is derived from Community Preservation Funds. Check this box if seeking 

additional funds from the Community Preservation Committee.) 

Private Bank Loan__________________$                                      committed/proposed 

Sales Revenue  $ 

Other: $ 

Other: $ 

Other: $  

2. Uses of Funds: Check all that apply.  Predevelopment (feasibility, engineering, appraisals, 
environmental studies/testing/mitigation, legal work, etc.) 

 

Acquisition 

Preservation 

Site Preparation (tree clearing, earth removal, etc.) 

New Construction 

Redevelopment 

Administration 

Operations 

Marketing 

Other (please explain) 

3.   Targeted Population: Check all that apply. 

Family                                                          Senior/Elderly 

   Homeless/At Risk of Homelessness               Special Needs (identify population): ___________ 

  Housing with Support Services (identify service providers):  

  Other (identify):    

4.   Type of Housing: Check all that apply. 
Homeownership: Rental: 

  Single-family                                                 Single Room Occupancy 

  Condominium                                                Individual/Family 

  Cooperative                                                    Group Residence, Congregate 

  Other                                                                      Other (identify):    

 

committed/proposed 

committed/proposed 

committed/proposed 

committed/proposed 

74



 

 
Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Guidelines  17 
 

5. Unit Composition (If Applicable): List number of units in each category 

  Total <=30% 
AMI 

<=50% 
AMI 

<=80% 
AMI 

<=100% 
AMI 

<=120% 
AMI 

Market 
Rate 

SRO               
1 Br               
2 Br               
3 Br               
4 Br/+               

Note: Refer to (www.huduser.org) for latest fair housing rates. 

7.  If applicable, Information about the Development Team including: 
 Owner/sponsor/development entity- 
 Experience- 
 Architect- 
 Engineer- 
 General Contractor (if known)- 
 Development Pro-forma- 
 Operating budget for rental project (For example- One Stop funding application) 
 Development pro-forma with sales prices for home ownership units. 

 

                                                                 

Submission: All completed application packets should be submitted to: 

 

Town of Brewster Affordable Housing Trust 
Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator 
2198 Main Street  
Brewster, MA 02631 
jscalise@brewster-ma.gov 
Phone: 5089-896-3701, ext. 1169 
 

75

http://www.huduser.org/
mailto:jscalise@brewster-ma.gov


Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

 

1

HOUSING PRODUCTION PLAN (HPP) IMPLEMENTATION TABLE SEPTEMBER 2023 
The table below outlines the responsible parties for each strategy, as well as possible time frames and progress on strategies. The column on the right 

provides notes and accomplishments regarding the Town's work on the strategies one year into the 5-year plan. 

  

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of September 2023 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

Regulatory Reform 

#1 

Reevaluate the existing ADU and ACDU bylaws and other 

references to accessory apartments; explore amendments to 

streamline these provisions and improve their efficacy. 

Planning 

Building 

BHP 

HC 

SB 

In Process/ 

FY24 

Staff feedback. Planning Board 

evaluation, listening sessions, 

drafting edits for Fall23TM.  

Jon Idman staff lead. 

  

#2 
Amend zoning to clearly allow mixed uses that include housing 

in business-zoned areas. 
Planning 

SB, HC 

TA, BHP 
 FY24 

Community planning One Stop 

grant application 6/23 - Jon 

Idman staff lead. 

  

#3 

Reevaluate the existing multifamily dwelling bylaw (Section 

179-34) and consider changes and other regulatory measures 

to facilitate multi-unit residential development. 

Planning 
HC, TA 

SB 
 FY24 

Community planning One Stop 

grant application 6/23 - Jon 

Idman staff lead. 

  

#4 

Explore measures to require or encourage the inclusion of 

affordable units in residential development over a certain 

number of units. 

Planning 
HC, TA 

SB 

 TBD 

 

  

  
 

#5 
 Allow and incentivize the adaptive reuse of existing buildings 

for the creation of affordable and mixed income housing. 

Planning 

Building 

TA, SB 

HC  

ZBA 
 TBD 

  

  
  

#6 

Utilizing the findings of the ongoing Integrated Water 

Resource Management Plan, continue to identify appropriate 

wastewater treatment systems to enable the creation of 

denser housing development that can support the inclusion of 

affordable units. 

Interdepartmental: 

Water Resources 

Task Force.  

Health, TA, SB, 

Planning, Natural 

Resources  

 

HC  TBD    

76



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

 

2

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of September 2023 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

Funding & Assets 

#7 

Continue to work with nearby communities on the Cape by 

pooling CPA funds and other resources to construct affordable 

housing in suitable locations throughout the region and meet 

regional housing needs.  

CPC 

TA 

HC 

SB 

BHP 

BAHT 

In process, 

success, & 

ongoing 

Spring TM23: CPC funding of 

HAC Orleans & POH/CDP 

Wellfleet. Spring Rock local/ 

regional preference request to 

EOHLC. CPA app for Fall TM23 

✓ 

#8  
Develop a five-year financial plan for the BAHT and determine 

whether additional funding streams should be explored. 

BAHT & Finance 

(FT) Team & SB 

HC 

CPC 

Partially 

complete & 

In Process  

 Five year plan developed by 

Trust in FY23. Trust has 

interest in exploring additional 

funding streams. 

✓ 

#9 

Based upon the BAHT five-year financial plan, explore other 

funding opportunities to support housing initiatives at a range 

of income levels. 

BAHT, CPC, FT, SB, 

TA & HC 
BHP FY24 

Trust notes:  RE transfer tax, 

year-round deed restrictions, 

standing appropriation for land, 

Trust for 80-120% AMI. 

 

#10 

Explore local property tax incentives for the creation of 

affordable housing, such as offering a reduction of property 

taxes to an owner renting an affordable unit. 

 SB 

TA 

Finance  

Assessor 

HC 

BAHT 

 TBD     

#11 
Develop criteria for assessing a property’s suitability for the 

creation of affordable and attainable housing. 

Planning 

HC, BAHT 

Building, Health 

Cons Comm, 

Open Space 

TA, SB, MHP 

First 
Not yet addressed, consider for 

FY24 
  

#12 

Inventory existing Town-owned land using the criteria 

developed to determine suitability for housing; develop & issue 

an RFP for the development of affordable & attainable housing 

on properties identified as suitable for housing development. 

Planning 

HC 

TA 

BAHT 

Cons Comm 

Assessor 

SB 

Open Space 

After #11    

#13 

If deemed necessary based upon the findings of the Town-

owned land inventory, develop and issue an RFP for the 

acquisition of privately held land for the creation of affordable 

and attainable housing. 

BAHT 

TA 

HC 

Planning 

SB 
After #12    

77



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

 

3

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of September 2023 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

Education & Advocacy 

#14 
Develop a collaborative housing education plan that connects 

to the Town’s Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP). 

BAHT 

BHP 

HC 

Vision 

Planning 

BHA, COA 

 In process 
 Working collaboratively with 

LCP for Fall TM23 
 

#15 

Continue to ensure regular participation by staff and members 

of Town bodies in available trainings on housing-related issues 

including fair housing, local and regional housing needs, 

comprehensive permit administration, and other relevant 

topics. 

HC 

BAHT 

BHP 

 

Planning 

CPC 

ZBA 

SB 

Finance 

 

In process & 

ongoing 

Provide training info.  

Local Preference Forum on 

8.17.23. 

 

Local Policy & Planning Strategies 

#16 

Continue to make good use of 40B, including the Local 

Initiative Program (LIP), as a vehicle for creating affordable 

housing. 

BHP 

BAHT 

HC, TA 

SB 

ZBA 

CPC 

Success & 

ongoing  

 

Brewster Woods leased, 

Habitat in development,  

Spring Rock Village comp 

permit approved.  

SB FY24-25 Plan (H-3) 

✓ 

#17 

Encourage public/private partnerships to facilitate the 

collaborative production of affordable housing to meet a range 

of community needs. 

BAHT 

BHP 

HC 

TA 

SB 

Planning 

CPC 

TBD  No inquiries thus far.   

#18 

Continue to monitor the impacts of short-term rentals on the 

availability of year-round rental units; review and consider 

changes to local policies accordingly. 

SB 

Finance 

TA 

BAHT 

HC 
In process 

SB FY24-25 Plan (CC-4) 

Evaluate impacts of short term 

rentals. 

 

#19 

Increase housing staff capacity to ensure continued and 

consistent collaboration with the Building, Conservation, 

Health, and Planning Departments. 

TA, BAHT 

Finance 

HC 

Interdepartment

al: Building 

Planning 

 In process 

Housing Trust approved 

funding for housing program 

assistant. Job description in 

process for hiring FY24. 

 

 

78



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

 

4

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of September 2023 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

Community Resources & Local Support  

#20 

Continue the CDBG-funded housing rehabilitation program to 

enable income-eligible homeowners to make critical home 

repairs. 

HC  

TA 

Finance 

 

SB 

BAHT 

Building  

 

In process 

Received 1.7M CDBG FY22/23 

funding as lead community. 

SB FY24-25 Plan (H-1) 

✓  

#21 
Evaluate current CPC-funded housing initiatives and consider 

adjusting to meet current needs. 

BAHT 

CPC, SB 

HC 

BHP In process 

BAHT will oversee Buydown, 

filed CPC app. Rental assistance 

continued, RFQ 7.23. 

✓ 

#22 

Explore other opportunities for direct support for eligible 

households, including partnerships with local non-profits and 

housing assistance providers. 

HC 

BHP 

BAHT 

COA, SB 

CPC 

BHA 

In process 

Working with CDP & HAC on 

ADU resources. Cape Light 

Compact. Water bills. 

 

 

Notations:      yellow highlight- active work 

BAHT- Brewster Affordable Housing Trust BHA- Brewster Housing Authority   BHP- Brewster Housing Partnership     

COA- Council on Aging CPC- Community Preservation Committee   Cons Comm- Conservation Committee                                    

FT- Finance Team                HC- Housing Coordinator                     MHP- MA Housing Partnership 

SB- Select Board                                       TA- Town Administration                                              ZBA- Zoning Board of Appeals                                    

✓ =  accomplishment

79



Select Board FY24-25 Strategic Plan

FINAL AS APPROVED 08.21.23

Vision Building Block Goal # Goal Description Timeline
Vision Plan / Local 

Comprehensive Plan 
FY23-24 SB Plan Primary Responsible Party Other Key Stakeholders

Sea Camps SC-1 Provide interim public access to and activities on both 

Sea Camps properties FY24-25 X X

Town Administration and Bay & 

Pond Property Planning 

Committees

Select Board; Recreation Commission; 

Recreation Dept; Town Staff

SC-2 Continue community planning process, engaging 

residents and stakeholders, to develop long-term 

comprehensive plans for both Sea Camps properties

FY24-25 X X

Town Administration and Bay & 

Pond Property Planning 

Committees

Select Board; BPPC & PPPC Liaisons and 

Representatives, and Town Staff

SC-3 Continue to explore potential partnerships and revenue 

generating opportunities that mitigate tax impacts 

and/or provide enhanced services, programs, or 

amenities for residents on both Sea Camps properties

FY24-25 X X

Town Administration and Bay & 

Pond Property Planning 

Committees

Select Board; BPPC & PPPC Liaisons and 

Representatives, and Town Staff

Governance G-1 Evaluate strategies to reduce tax burden on residents, 

including examining revenues and targeted local tax 

relief options, and managing school budgets
FY24  X Finance Team Select Board; Finance Committee

 G-2 Develop and implement communications plan, with 

focus on municipal finance and taxes, to best inform 

residents and local businesses about Town affairs

FY24-25 X Town Administration Select Board; Town Staff

G-3 Identify priority areas to increase organizational capacity 

to meet enhanced service needs and expanded project 

demands and develop long-term financing plan to fund 

necessary personnel

FY24-25 X X
Town Administration, Human 

Resources, & Finance Team
Select Board; Finance Committee; Town Staff

G-4 Conduct assessment of community recreation needs, 

develop implementation plan, and provide staffing 

supports to deliver enhanced recreation services
FY24-25 X X Town Administration

Select Board; Finance Team; Human 

Resources; Recreation Dept & Commission; 

Natural Resources Dept; Department of 

Public Works
Community Character CC-1 Complete Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion audit of Town 

policies, provide DEI training to Town officials and staff, 

and integrate DEI considerations into Town programs, 

events, and activities

FY24-25 X X Town Administration
Select Board; Human Resources Department; 

Town Staff

CC-2 Develop and implement FY24-28 Age-Friendly 

Community Action Plan based on 2023 COA community 

needs assessment

FY24-25 X X
Council on Aging Board & 

Department

Select Board; Town Administration; Social 

Services Team

CC-3 Evaluate feasibility of potential childcare subsidy 

program, and implement in equitable and sustainable 

manner

FY24-25 X Select Board
Finance Team; Finance Committee; Housing 

Department

CC-4 Evaluate impacts of short-term rentals on the 

community and consider potential policy solutions FY25
Select Board & Town 

Administration

Board of Health; Health Department; Housing 

Department; Building Department; Planning 

Department
Open Space OS-1 Develop standard criteria and process to evaluate 

potential land acquisitions and consider establishing 

municipal land acquisition committee
FY24 X X Select Board

Town Administration; Open Space 

Committee; Affordable Housing Trust; Water 

Commission; Town Staff

OS-2 Identify priority goals of 2021 Open Space and 

Recreation Plan and begin implementation, including 

making targeted accessibility improvements to Town-

owned conservation land

FY24-25 X  

Natural Resources Advisory 

Commission & Dept; Recreation 

Commission & Dept

Town Administration; Select Board; 

Conservation Commission; Water 

Commission & Dept

1
80



Select Board FY24-25 Strategic Plan

FINAL AS APPROVED 08.21.23

Vision Building Block Goal # Goal Description Timeline
Vision Plan / Local 

Comprehensive Plan 
FY23-24 SB Plan Primary Responsible Party Other Key Stakeholders

Housing H-1 Promote and encourage support programs that help 

residents stay in their homes FY24-25 X X Housing Dept

Select Board; Town Administration; 

Affordable Housing Trust; Human Services 

Committee; Council on Aging

H-2 Continue implementing Housing Production Plan
FY24-25 X X

Affordable Housing Trust & 

Housing Dept

Select Board; Planning Board; Housing 

Partnership; Town Administration; Planner

H-3 Continue to provide support for Millstone Community 

Housing initiative
FY24-25 X X

Town Administration & Housing 

Dept

Select Board; Affordable Housing Trust; 

Community Preservation Committee

Local Economy LE-1 Develop Guide to Doing Business in Brewster

FY25 X X Town Administration

Building Dept; Health Dept; Planning Dept; 

Natural Resources Dept; Town Clerk; 

Chamber of Commerce

Coastal Management CM-1 Identify and implement priority goals and strategies of 

Coastal Resource Management Plan (Phase I)
FY24-25 X  

Natural Resources Commission 

& Dept

Select Board; Conservation Commission; 

Town Administration

CM-2 Advance intermunicipal shoreline management plan 

initiative with Dennis and Orleans FY24-25 X Natural Resources Dept

Natural Resources Advisory Commission; 

Town Administration; Conservation 

Commission
Water Resources WR-1 Continue Integrated Water Resource Management Plan 

implementation and update as needed to reflect current 

alternatives analyses, prioritize pond water quality, and 

identify timelines 
FY24-25 X X Water Resources Task Force

Town Administration; Select Board;  Natural 

Resources Commission & Dept; Water 

Commission & Dept; Board of Health & 

Health Dept; Planning Board & Dept; Finance 

Committee; Brewster Ponds Coalition

WR-2 Continue to manage Pleasant Bay watershed permit, 

develop new watershed permits, and educate the 

community about changes to Title V regulations and 

new DEP nitrogen sensitive watershed permit 

regulations

FY24-25 X  Water Resources Task Force

Town Administration; Select Board; Board of 

Health & Health Dept; Pleasant Bay Alliance; 

Golf Commission & Dept; Brewster Ponds 

Coalition 

Community Infrastructure CI-1 Collaborate with Brewster Ladies Library Association 

Board to determine priorities for library renovations and 

possible funding options/opportunities
FY24  X

Select Board & Town 

Administration

Finance Team; Brewster Ladies Library 

Association Board & Library Dept; Community 

Preservation Committee; Finance Committee

CI-2 Lead approved capital projects through to successful 

completion and continue to communicate and engage 

with residents

FY24-25 X  Town Administration Select Board; Town staff

Climate Mitigation & 

Adaptation

CA-1 Identify and implement priority energy and climate 

mitigation/ adaptation goals and strategies consistent 

with the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Plan, 

Green Communities Energy Reduction Plan, and Hazard 

Mitigation Plan 

FY24-25 X
Energy & Climate Action 

Committee; Energy Manager
Town Administration; Select Board 

Solid Waste Management SW-1 Establish improvement process for Department of Public 

Works and Recycling Center campus based on results of 

site assessment

FY24 X X DPW Director
Town Administration; Select Board; Recycling 

Commission

2
81



Housing Coordinator Update July 2023 

Jill Scalise  

 

Ongoing Activities/ Projects  
1. Community Outreach and Education (Housing Production Plan (HPP) Strategy #14) 

 Responded to email, phone & in person requests for information and assistance, 53 total requests for 
housing information (38) or assistance (15). Open office hours Thursday from 10-noon. 

 Updated webpage. Made website postings & did outreach for two affordable housing opportunities. 

2. Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) (HPP assorted strategies, Select Board (SB) Strategic Plan H-1)  

 Finalized and submitted Community Preservation Act application to CPC for funding of the Affordable 

Buydown Program. CPC deemed application complete & CPA eligible, referred to Housing Partnership. 

 Trust authorized $5,000 funding for start-up costs of Housing Program Assistant position.  

 Trust provided comments for SB strategic plan & support letter for Millstone CPA application. 
3. Community Housing Parcel off Millstone (SB Strategic Plan H-4, HPP Strategies #12 & 16)  

 Comprehensive Permit decision recorded July 12th, after the appeal period concluded without an appeal. 

 Compiled documentation and submitted request to state for certification of Housing Production Plan.   

 Updated 0 Millstone Road timeline and worked on name for development. 
4.Comprehensive Permit Projects (HPP Strategy #16): Habitat for Humanity on Phoebe Way. See link below. 
5. Preservation of Housing and Related Support of Brewster Residents (SB H-3, HPP Strategies #20, 21 & 22) 

 Brewster’s Rental Assistance Program (BRAP)-  Received 3 quotes for management of BRAP. Read quotes 

and compiled information for Housing Trust to make decision on 3-year contract at August meeting. 

 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)-  Received quarterly report on FY21 housing rehabilitation 

& childcare assistance. Grant progressing well, waiting on FY22/23 grant decision. 
6. Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) (HPP Strategies #21 & 22) 

 212 Yankee Drive-  Donna Kalinick oversaw response to questions, bid opening, and reference calls for 

work to preserve home & prepare for affordable resale. Bid recommendation to be made by Housing Trust, 
with final decision by Select Board. Met with legal counsel about the use of CPA funds on the property.  

 Serenity Apartments- With Ms. Kalinick, met with legal counsel about regulatory requirements. Also talked 
with Serenity representatives about requirements for annual report and affordable unit rent increase requests. 

 6 Sachemus Trail- addressing deed violation. Resale of property by HAC. See below. 

 Continue working on SHI several homes of concern. 
7. Housing Production Plan (HPP) (Select Board Strategic Plan Goal H-2) 

 ADU Bylaw: Participated in discussions and/or presentations led by Town Planner Jon Idman at Planning 
Board, Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA), and Housing Partnership. 

 Updated progress on HPP Implementation Table & provided to SB along with comments for strategic plan. 
8.  Collaboration (HPP Strategies #7 &15)  

 Prepared Local Preference Information Session flyer and distributed information to participating groups. 
 Met with CDP about Housing Institute planning. Attended scheduled HOME Consortium meeting.  

Upcoming Events: 
 Applications open for 2 Habitat for Humanity 3 bedroom homes on Phoebe Way. Due August 14th. 

 To Apply for a Home | Habitat for Humanity Cape Cod (habitatcapecod.org) 

 Applications are available from HAC for an affordable home at 6 Sachemus Trail. Due August 11th.              

6 Sachemus Trail in Brewster - Housing Assistance Corporation Cape Cod (haconcapecod.org) 

 Local Preference Information Session planned for August 17th at 6PM & hosted by Housing Partnership. 

Personnel 

 Participated in Housing Partnership, Housing Trust, Planning Board, & ZBA meetings. Worked with: 

Assessors, Building, Council on Aging, CPC, Finance, Health, Planning, Public Works, Town 
Administration & ZBA. Attended First Amendment Audit session 

82

https://habitatcapecod.org/to-apply-for-a-home/
https://haconcapecod.org/property/6sachemustrail/


 
 
 
 
TO:   Donna Kalinick, Jill Scalise, Town of Brewster 
FROM:  Cassie Boyd Marsh, Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. 
DATE: September 5, 2023 
RE:   FY21 Brewster CDBG Program Monthly Update 
 
Administration: 
 
The administration of the grant continues to go well, with funds moving steadily and 
EOHLC reports submitted on time with positive feedback.  
 
Both programs are thrilled at the news that the FY22/23 application was funded. 
Knowing another year of funding is coming is a relief to many on the waitlist, or in need 
of additional childcare support. 
 
Housing Rehabilitation: 
 
The Housing Rehab program is doing well, and continuing to progress on schedule. 
Currently, there are 20 projects approved in the pipeline, in all stages of the process. 11 
homes are complete and 3 are under construction. 3 are out to bid for construction and 
another 3 are having site visits prior to the bidding process. There are 4 applications 
pending review, dependent on the funds remaining after the current projects are 
encumbered.  
 
After actively seeking out new qualified contractors, TRI has successfully added 2 
seasoned GCs to the program. This leads to a more competitive bidding process and 
the ability to put more projects out to bid simultaneously, which are great for both the 
homeowners and the program in general. TRI will continue to seek new contractors, 
however, they’re thrilled with this addition.  
 
  
The projects this year, to date, are spread as follows: Brewster: 6, Dennis: 8, Wellfleet: 
6, and repairs are primarily focused on septic systems, barrier removal (accessibility 
issues), siding & windows. Elderly homeowners represent approximately 80% of the 
beneficiaries and there are two families with children. 
 
 
Childcare Subsidy Program: 
 
The Childcare Subsidy Program continues to progress steadily. We’ve received 32 
family applications, of which 20 have been approved. As the school year approaches, 
many families apply to this program for their younger children who need to start 
preschool or daycare as well. While many recipients this year have utilized their full 

83



funding, they’re thrilled to hear that new funds will become available this fall. 30 children 
are utilizing funds, encumbering 88% of the program funds. The breakdown of children 
by town of residence is: 
 
Brewster:  15  Dennis:  14  Wellfleet:1 
 
 

84



 

 

 

 

 

At our inaugural Brewster Volunteer Fair, members from board, 

committees, and commissions will be available to talk to residents about 

their role in shaping our community.  Members will have the opportunity 

to present the ongoing work their team is responsbile for and the planned 

initiatives for the upcoming year. 

Residents will be able to explore opportunities to get involved and learn 

more about the election and appointment process. 

Please join us! 
Saturday September 30, 2023 

Dining Hall, Bay Property 
10am – 12pm  

 

We are requesting each board, committee, and/or commission select 1-3 

representatives to host a table at the event. 

  

 

 On behalf of the Select Board, Bay Property 

Planning Committee, and Town Management, we 

invite you to join us for Brewster’s   

           First Annual Volunteer Fair  

 

Immediately following the Volunteer Fair, we 

invite all members of boards, committees, and 

commissions to join us for an appreciation 

luncheon from 12pm – 1pm.   

Please RSVP to Erika Mawn no later than Sept. 22nd 
emawn@brewster-ma.gov / (508) 896-3701 x1100 
 

THANK YOU FOR ALL YOU DO! 

 

85

mailto:emawn@brewster-ma.gov


When: Thursday, September 14, 
 2023, 3 pm - 4:30 pm 

T o r e g i s t e r , click here or e m a i l A m a n d a B e b r i n , 
D i r e c t o r of H o u s i n g A d v o c a c y a t a m a n d a @ c a p e c d p . o r g

These Peer Group meetings are an informal discussion space for municipal officials
and town staff who are involved in or interested in housing production on the Outer
Cape. 
Towns will have an opportunity to share updates on their housing initiatives and
projects.  

2023 FALL HYBRID
PEER GROUP MEETINGS

 

OUTER CAPE
PEER GROUP

LOWER CAPE
PEER GROUP

Quarterly housing conversations for municipal officials & staff

When: Tuesday, September 12, 
 2023, 3 pm - 4:30 pm 

Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet and Eastham Orleans, Brewster, Chatham and Harwich

Where: Wellfleet Adult Community 
 Center,  715 Old Kings HWY 
 and Zoom 

Where: CDP Office, 
 260 Cranberry HWY and 
 Zoom 

86

https://www.capecdp.org/upcoming-events?cat=housing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSch9BFRRQpm3UPIuMpM6rj2b8EPy1rdevW8tpELb3ijaEKK0w/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSch9BFRRQpm3UPIuMpM6rj2b8EPy1rdevW8tpELb3ijaEKK0w/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://capecdp.org/upcoming-events?cat=housing


	
	
	

YOU	ARE	INVITED!	
	

“Considering	the	Intersection	of	Conservation		
and	Affordable	Housing”	

	
What:	A	presentation	by	and	discussion	with	Bob	Wilber	

	
When:		September	27,	2023	at	2PM	

	
Where:	Harwich	Community	Center	

100	Oak	Street	
Harwich,	MA		02645	

	
	

Bob	Wilber	is	the	Director	of	Conservation	Services	for	the	Commonwealth	of	Massachusetts.	
Previously	he	directed	statewide	land	conservation	programs	in	both	the	public	and	private	
sectors	in	Massachusetts,	with	State	Forests	&	Parks,	The	Nature	Conservancy,	and	most	
recently	with	Mass	Audubon.	Bob	was	the	first	president	of	the	Massachusetts	Land	Trust	
Coalition	and	served	as	a	trustee	for	that	organization	for	many	years.	He	and	wife	Karen	live	
in	Stow,	where	he	was	instrumental	in	the	successful	adoption	of	the	Community	Preservation	
Act	more	than	20	years	ago,	and	chaired	Stow’s	Community	Preservation	Committee	during	the	
first	decade+	of	its	existence.	He	has	been	a	member	of	the	Town’s	Open	Space	Committee	for	
nearly	30	years.		

	
This	presentation	about	a	successful	example	in	Massachusetts	of	land	

conservation	&	affordable	housing	working	together	is	jointly	sponsored	by:	
	

	Harwich	Conservation	Trust	
&	

Harwich	Affordable	Housing	Trust	
	
	

Space	is	limited	so	please	RSVP	now	to:	Bobspencer529@gmail.com	
(Bob	is	a	member	of	the	Harwich	Affordable	Housing	Trust)	

87



1

Jill Scalise

From: Donna Kalinick
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Jill Scalise; Peter Lombardi; Amy von Hone; Chris Miller; Davis Walters; Jonathon Idman
Subject: FW: Gov. Healey Announces State of Emergency

Hi Everyone, we should have shared this with Community Development team. Donna 
 

From: Massachusetts Municipal Association <gbeckwith@mma.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:50 PM 
To: Donna Kalinick <dkalinick@brewster-ma.gov> 
Subject: Gov. Healey Announces State of Emergency 
 

 

  
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Governor Declares State of 

Emergency, Calls for Support for 

Newly Arriving Migrant Families 
  

 
  

Gov. Maura Healey this morning declared that a state of emergency exists in Massachusetts 

due to rapidly rising numbers of migrant families arriving in need of shelter and services and a 

severe lack of shelter availability. 

   

The governor said the declaration serves as a notice to the federal government and the 

Commonwealth that the state’s shelter system cannot sustain its recent rapid expansion, and 

that further assistance is urgently needed. 

   

She said there are now nearly 5,600 families — or more than 20,000 individuals — in state 

shelters, a number that’s 80% higher than it was a year ago. The governor said the number of 

families coming to field offices seeking assistance, which was 25 families per day in March of 

last year, has jumped to more than 100 families per day in July. 

 

88



2

   

In a letter today to Secretary of Homeland Security Alejandro Mayorkas, Healey pointed to 

work authorizations as a primary driver of the crisis, and called on the federal government to 

take urgent action to streamline and expedite work authorizations and increase funding to 

states to assist in providing shelter and services to families. She also called on Congress to 

address “outdated and punitive” immigration laws, and called on cities and towns, charities, 

advocates, faith organizations and providers to continue to partner with the administration to 

meet the need for shelter and work. 

   

Massachusetts is the only state in the country with a “right-to-shelter” law, which guarantees 

homeless families access to emergency shelter. 

   

The administration recently launched the Immigrant Assistance Services program to provide 

case management, legal services and other support for families in state shelters. The 

administration said the first-in-the-nation program is providing an unprecedented level of legal 

support toward asylum, work authorization, and other legal steps to help new arrivals integrate 

into Massachusetts. 

   

The administration said it is also working to establish “new and innovative pathways” for new 

arrivals to secure work. The state’s federal delegation also recently wrote to Secretary 

Mayorkas and U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Director Ur Jaddou, urging them to 

expedite and streamline the work authorization process. 

   

Healey said “state employees and our partners have been miracle workers throughout this 

crisis, going above and beyond to support families and using every tool at their disposal to 

expand shelter capacity” by nearly 80% in the last year. 

   

“But in recent months,” she added, “demand has increased to levels that our emergency 

shelter system cannot keep up with, especially as the number of families leaving shelter has 

dwindled due to a lack of affordable housing options and barriers to securing work. … Many of 

the new arrivals to our state desperately want to work, and we have historic workforce 

demands across all industries.” 

   

Lt. Gov. Kim Driscoll added that the state’s Emergency Assistance system is designed to be a 

temporary, emergency safety-net program. 

   

“It is not equipped to handle the demand that we have seen in recent months,” she said. “We 

know what it will take to truly address the root causes of this emergency: rapidly increasing 

housing production across the state and implementing comprehensive immigration reform at 

the federal level, including work authorizations.” 

   

The 5,600 families in emergency shelters in Massachusetts today is up significantly from 

around 3,100 families a year ago, according to the administration. 

89



3

 

   

Housing and Livable Communities Secretary Ed Augustus said his office has been able to 

expand emergency shelter capacity and support more families than ever before. 

   

“But now we confront significant challenges,” he said. “Our service provider partners are 

stretched beyond their means, and it has become increasingly difficult to add new shelter units 

to our [Emergency Assistance] portfolio.” 

   

MMA Executive Director Geoff Beckwith noted that the migrant housing issue has had a direct 

impact on more than 80 communities in every region of the state, and that local officials “are 

doing their level best to partner with the state” to respond to the crisis as it unfolds. 

   

“In addition to working with state officials to make sure that the transitional housing is safe and 

appropriate, community leaders want state and federal agencies to step in to provide these 

families with the services and support they need to be safe and healthy,” he said. “It is 

appropriate for Gov. Healey to declare a state of emergency, and municipal leaders support 

every effort to muster the necessary federal and state resources to respond to this crisis.” 

   

Information about how the public can help is available at mass.gov/sheltercrisis. Anyone who 

can offer assistance should contact the state at shelterhelp@mass.gov or by dialing 211, which 

will be monitored by the Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency. 

   

The administration also announced that the United Way of Massachusetts Bay and The Boston 

Foundation have launched the Massachusetts Migrant Families Relief Fund to help ensure that 

new arrivals in Massachusetts have their essential needs met. 

   

The fund will: 

 Rapidly deploy emergency financial assistance through a trusted network of human 

services and shelter organizations in Massachusetts to ensure that individuals, children 

and families have access to essential needs 

 Fund livelihood opportunities and assistance 

 Support community-based organizations providing direct services on already-stretched 

budgets and staff resources 

The administration said the Emergency Assistance system has spread to more than 80 

communities since January, added thousands of new units of emergency assistance housing, 

launched new shelter sites, and created Family Welcome Centers to serve as central intake 

centers to connect families with shelter and services. Despite these efforts, demand has 

continued to rise at a pace that the Emergency Assistance system cannot sustain. 

 Link to the administration's full press release 

  

   

90



4

 

 

 

  

  

Massachusetts Municipal Association 

3 Center Plaza  

Suite 610 

Boston, MA 02108 

(617) 426-7272 | Email Us | View our website 

   

 
 

  

Unsubscribe from MMA Emails 

   
  

 

  

 

 

91



From: Association to Preserve Cape Cod <kandres@apcc.org> 
Date: August 16, 2023 at 4:12:35 AM EDT 
To: Timothy Hackert < > 
Subject: APCC News & Information
Reply-To: kandres@apcc.org

Association to Preserve Cape Cod

Indian Lands, Dennis. Photo by Sue Machie.

  

Advocacy

In a letter to Massachusetts Housing Secretary Ed Augustus, APCC put forward the 
notion that the answer to our housing problem, and therefore to our environmental 
protection challenges, lies in integrated strategy that promotes and enables: 

92



 the purchase of deed restrictions on existing houses that ensures long-term 
affordability for working families;

 land use policies that encourage denser development of multi-family and rental 
housing in already disturbed and underdeveloped properties that have access to 
wastewater infrastructure;

 zoning changes that break the development patterns that have resulted in poor 
water quality, traffic and high housing prices; 

 a major new open space acquisition effort that preserves the majority of the 
remaining critical habitat left unprotected; and

 utilization of those portions of Joint Base Cape Cod that may no longer be needed 
to meet critical national defense needs or that are not within the sensitive lands of 
the Upper Cape Water Supply Reserve. 

Please see our attached letter to Governor Healey proposing a reconsideration of the 
utilization of JBCC property as a part of a comprehensive alternative approach to meeting 
the region’s housing needs. 

APCC looks forward to working with Secretary Augustus and the rest of the Healey 
administration on land use policies that are fine tuned to the unique needs of Cape Cod.
  

Association to Preserve Cape Cod

93



100% Recycled Paper 

482 Main Street | Dennis, MA 02638 
Tel: 508-619-3185 | info@apcc.org | www.apcc.org   

 

Andrew Gottlieb    

Executive Director 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Eliza McClennen 

President 

Steven Koppel 

Vice President 

Bob Ciolek 

Treasurer 

Jack Looney 

Clerk 

 

Tom Cohn 

John Cumbler 

Margo Fenn 

Joshua Goldberg 

DeeDee Holt 

Pat Hughes 

Molly Karlson 

Elysse Magnotto-Cleary 

Blue Magruder 

Wendy Northcross 

Rick O’Connor 

Kris Ramsay 

Robert Summersgill 

Charles Sumner 

Taryn Wilson 

 

  

 

 

August 10, 2023 

 

Mr. Edward Augustus, Secretary 

Executive Office of Housing and Liveable Communities 

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA 02114 

 

Dear Secretary Augustus: 

 

I enjoyed your comments at the OneCape Summit and had hoped to have the chance 

to talk to you. As the Cape’s leading environmental advocacy organization, the 

Association to Preserve Cape Cod’s primary mission is the preservation of the 

environment. That said, we have a long history of working with a diverse group of 

partners, including housing advocates, to develop public policies that support, and are 

good for, the environment as well as the people of Cape Cod. APCC’s work with 

Housing Assistance Corporation on the GrowSmart Cape Cod project 

(https://growsmartcapecod.org/) is our most recent collaboration.  

 

Let’s start by stating the obvious: We all agree that the Cape needs and benefits from 

a year-round population with access to stable and affordable housing. Not only does 

the well-being of our economy rely on the availability of local workers, but a year-

round population will also be more invested in preserving the resources of Cape Cod. 

A second home-dominated visitor population is not as invested in preserving the Cape 

as those who consider here home. While we will always have both permanent and 

seasonal residents, the balance is shifting away from a sustainable year-round 

population and that needs to be corrected. 

 

From that starting point of agreement, the proposed solutions diverge. Many have 

coalesced around some iteration of a “build our way out of it” agenda. Focused on 

building market-rate housing with some subsidized affordable housing, this approach 

succeeds only by building enough homes on the Cape to make it no longer the place 

most of us value. We believe there are alternatives to reliance on policies that 

promote enough new market-rate building to satiate the market forces that have 

distorted the current housing market.  

 

What I have heard that I find interesting pivots off the intriguing comment made by 

Paul Neidzweicki of the Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce at the OneCape Summit. 

Paul characterized the Cape’s housing issue as not a problem of too few houses, but 

as an occupancy problem. In other words, we have enough single-family houses; what  

 

94



100% Recycled Paper 

482 Main Street | Dennis, MA 02638 
Tel: 508-619-3185 | info@apcc.org | www.apcc.org   

 

 

we need is to have more of them occupied on a year-round basis by working families for whom Cape 

Cod is home. That notion made sense to me, and combined with his statement that the Cape has 

enough detached single-family homes, I am able to see a path forward. 

 

The answer to our housing problem, and therefore to our environmental protection challenges, lies in 

integrated strategy that promotes and enables: 

  

1. the purchase of deed restrictions on existing houses that ensures long-term affordability for working 

families; 

2. land use policies that encourage denser development of multi-family and rental housing in already 

disturbed and underdeveloped properties that have access to wastewater infrastructure; 

3. zoning changes that break the development patterns that have resulted in poor water quality, traffic 

and high housing prices; 

4. a major new open space acquisition effort that preserves the majority of the remaining critical 

habitat left unprotected; and 

5. utilization of those portions of Joint Base Cape Cod that may no longer be needed to meet critical 

national defense needs or that are not within the sensitive lands of the Upper Cape Water Supply 

Reserve. Please see our attached letter to Governor Healey proposing a reconsideration of the 

utilization of JBCC property as a part of a comprehensive alternative approach to meeting the 

region’s housing needs. 

 

Simply put, more of the same housing and development approaches, no matter how well intentioned, 

will bring more of our existing problems. Now is the time to break the mold before insatiable market 

forces consume all the remaining open space and turn the remaining modest sized homes that can suit 

working families into unattainable palaces that sit empty for much of the year. APCC would like to work 

with you to develop many of these ideas for possible inclusion in your upcoming Housing Bond Bill. I 

look forward to hearing back from you and welcome the opportunity to work with you on these 

important matters of public policy. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Andrew Gottlieb 

Executive Director 

 

 

cc: Governor Maura Healy 

      Lt. Governor Kim Driscoll 

      Secretary Rebecca Tepper 

      Secretary Yvonne Hao   

      Senator Julian Cyr 

      Senator Susan Moran 

95



100% Recycled Paper 

482 Main Street | Dennis, MA 02638 
Tel: 508-619-3185 | info@apcc.org | www.apcc.org   

 

     Representative David Vieira 

     Representative Sarah Peake 

     Representative Kip Diggs 

     Representative Steven Xiaharos 

     Representative Chris Flanagan 

     

 

 

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



 

1 
 

Brewster Housing Trust  

July 6, 2023, 5:00pm Meeting 

Housing Trust Members Present: Donna Kalinick, Tim Hackert, Ned Chatelain, Paul Ruchinskas, 

Tony Freitas , Maggie Spade-Aguilar (remote)  

Absent: Vanessa Greene 

Others Present: Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator  

1. Call to Order:  Chair Hackert called the meeting to order at 5:04pm, read the required 
notice, and declared a quorum.  
 

2. Citizen’s Forum: None 
 

3. Reorganization of the Affordable Housing Trust: Donna Kalinick welcomed Tony Freitas, 
new Trust member appointed from the Planning Board, and shared the roles for 
reorganization. Tim Hackert expressed interest in being chair. Paul Ruchinskas asked 
Maggie Spade-Aguilar if she still had interest in remaining Vice Chair. Ms. Spade-Aguilar 
stated she did have interest in remaining Vice Chair. Mr. Ruchinskas nominated Mr. 
Hackert for Trust Chair. Mr. Chatelain second. A roll call vote was taken; Tony Freitas- 
yes, Paul Ruchinskas-yes, Tim Hackert-yes, Ned Chatelain-yes, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-
yes, Donna Kalinick-yes. The meeting was then turned over to Chair Hackert. Donna 
Kalinick nominated Maggie Spade-Aguilar for Vice Chair. Ned Chatelain second.  A roll 
call vote was taken; Tony Freitas- yes, Paul Ruchinskas-yes, Tim Hackert-yes, Ned 
Chatelain-yes, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-yes, Donna Kalinick-yes.  Ms. Kalinick nominated 
Ned Chatelain for Clerk. Mr. Freitas seconded. A roll call vote was taken; Tony Freitas- 
yes, Paul Ruchinskas-yes, Tim Hackert-yes, Ned Chatelain-yes, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-
yes, Donna Kalinick-yes.   

 
 

4. Millstone Affordable Housing Property update: Jill Scalise informed the Trust that at 
their June 13th meeting, the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) approved a Comprehensive 
Permit with conditions for Preservation of Affordable Housing (POAH) and Housing 
Assistance Corporation (HAC) to develop 45 units of affordable rental housing on the 0 
Millstone property. No appeals were filed, and the decision will be recorded. Ms. Scalise 
commended the ZBA for their work and the responsiveness of POAH and HAC to the 
questions and concerns raised by the ZBA and residents. An updated Millstone 
Affordable Housing timeline is included in the packet. This timeline was originally 
introduced prior to the 2018 Town Meeting and has been updated repeatedly over the 
past five years. Ms. Kalinick requested that a copy of the Comprehensive Permit be 
included in the next meeting packet. Special thanks to Jon Idman and Ellen Murphy for 
their work on the Permit. Mr. Chatelain extended his gratitude to Donna and Jill for their 
work over the past five plus years. Ms. Scalise noted how Town Planner Idman laid out 

132



 

2 
 

the Comprehensive Permit to tell the story of the process of how the housing program 
for 0 Millstone Road has developed. This memorializes the work that the Trust has done 
over the past years. Mr. Ruchinskas extended his thanks and noted that this is another 
Lower/Outer Cape comprehensive permit that went through the comp permit process 
relatively quickly and without an appeal. Ms. Scalise added that after the 
comprehensive permit is recorded, the Town will request certification of the Housing 
Plan. If approved, Ms. Kalinick noted that will be the third time the Town’s Housing Plan 
has been certified in the past 5 years, demonstrating the commitment of the Town. This 
housing is making an impact in the community, providing folks with safe and stable 
places to live. Chair Hackert added his appreciation for the work. Ms. Scalise shared that 
POAH and HAC requested a letter of support from the Housing Trust for their CPA 
application for $500,000 to support the Millstone affordable housing development. A 
draft letter was included in the packet. Chair Hackert and Ms. Scalise read some small 
changes and additions to the draft letter. Ms. Spade-Aguilar made an editorial  
comment. Mr. Chatelain asked if it has been past practice to include the amount being 
requested. Ms. Kalinick noted that in the past the Trust has not put the amount in the 
letter. The actual application has not yet been submitted. Additionally, an application 
for Trust funding is also expected. Chair Hackert suggested the Trust not include the 
amount of the request. Ned Chatelain made a motion to approve the proposed letter 
with said changes and authorize Chair Hackert to sign the letter on behalf of the Trust. 
Paul Ruchinskas second. A roll call vote was taken: Tony Freitas- yes, Paul Ruchinskas-
yes, Tim Hackert-yes, Ned Chatelain-yes, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-yes, Donna Kalinick-yes.   

 
5.  212 Yankee Drive project update, including Invitation for Bids (IFB): Ms. Kalinick said 

that the IFB has gone out and the Town had a walk though of the site on June 26th. 
Representatives from The Resource Inc were present. One addenda has been issued and 
a second addenda is planned; the bid opening has been extended from July 12th to July 
19th. The Trust will be able to vote in August for an award. The award recommendation 
will then go to the Select Board for a vote as this will be over $50,000. During the 
remediation work, several boxes were discovered. Ms. Kalinick shared her surprise and 
emotion upon finding that these boxes contained Barbie dolls. The dolls will be 
inventoried for their value and then the Trust will determine what to do with the dolls. 
Ms. Scalise brought three of the Barbie dolls to show the Trust. Mr. Ruchinskas asked if 
the Town now owned the Barbie dolls. Ms. Kalinick replied yes. There are rules around 
items that have value, this may need to go to the Select Board. Ms. Spade-Aguiler asked 
if this was under the purview of the Trust or the Town. Ms. Kalinick stated because the 
property is under the care, control, and custody of the Trust, she thinks it up to the 
Trust to determine what to do with the Barbies. However, legal counsel will need to be 
consulted about the use of any funds obtained. Ms. Kalinick wants the outcome to be 
respectful to and honor the previous owner of the property. Mr. Ruchinskas asked 
about interest in the property on the walk though. Ms. Kalinick answered that the 
interest was not high, it’s a niche project. 
 

133



 

3 
 

6. Housing Information provided at June 5th Select Board Meeting: Ned Chatelain shared 
that Donna Kalinick and Jill Scalise provided the Select Board with an informative 
snapshot of the current housing program initiatives. The Select Board was grateful to 
learn more about what is happening and would like to see updates on a more regular 
basis. Ms. Kalinick suggested a biannual basis. The Select Board will be involved in 
decision points several initiatives such as 212 Yankee Drive bid, local preference request 
for 0 Millstone Road affordable housing, potential CDBG funding, and Buydown 
program. Mr. Chatelain added that housing interest emerged in the Sea Camps Forum 
and survey. Mr. Chatelain and Chair Hackert thanked Ms. Kalinick and Ms. Scalise for the 
presentation to the Select Board. Ms. Scalise noted that the Select Board update was 
one of the Trust’s priority initiatives. 
 

7. Housing Program Assistant Position, discussion, and possible vote: Donna Kalinick 
stated that while the Trust took a vote to fund the position salary, initial start-up costs 
such as a desk and computer were not addressed. The financial plan carried $42,000 for 
FY24; this is enough to fund the position for up to 19 hours. A vote needs to be taken to 
allow start-up costs to also come out of these identified funds. Ned Chatelain asked why 
the funds don’t come out of facilities. Donna Kalinick explained that the facilities budget 
does not carry start-up expenses in the budget. If the facilities budget can support doing 
something in an office, it will, for example, purchase Ms. Scalise’s new chair. However, 
usually a department has budgeted funds for supply line, startup costs are additional. 
The Housing Office doesn’t have its own budget as it’s funded through CPC for salary 
and the Town for benefits. Mr. Chatelain made a motion that $5,000 of the prior 
authorized Housing Program Assistant funds be available for start-up costs. Tony Freitas 
second. A roll call vote was taken; Tony Freitas- yes, Paul Ruchinskas-yes, Tim Hackert-
yes, Ned Chatelain-yes, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-yes, Donna Kalinick-yes.   

 
8. Buydown Program CPA funding application and new FY23 HUD income limits: and 

possible vote on proposed terms-  Jill Scalise shared that the Buydown Program CPA 
application is included in the packet and will be submitted tonight. The guidelines, with 
the updated 2023 HUD income limits, are included as Attachment A. Ms. Scalise noted 
that the income limits have substantially increased.   
 

9. Rental Assistance Program: Request for Quotes (RFQ):  Ms. Kalinick stated the Rental 
Assistance RFQ for a program administrator went out last Friday. Responses are due July 
28th. The current program administrator contract expires in August. The RFQ was sent to 
Housing Assistance Corporation, Harwich Ecumenical Council for Housing and Homeless 
Prevention Council as well as posted on the website. The bid documents can be taken 
directly off the website. Ms. Scalise noted that the guidelines, which were approved by 
the Trust in May, were included in the RFQ. There is no longer a Covid relief component 
of the program. There is now an ability to serve up to 15 households with up to 
$500/month assistance. The current rental program quarterly report is included in the 
packet. This quarter 11 Brewster households received $42,034 in non-Brewster financial 
assistance. In addition, 7 households are participating in the Brewster Rental Assistance 

134



 

4 
 

(B-RAP) program. 5 are senior households. 2023 Fair Market Ren t(FMR) for Barnstable 
County has been released. For example, FMR for an efficiency/studio is $1,401, a one-
bedroom is $1,553 and $2,044 for a two-bedroom apartment. These are the allowable 
amounts for a mobile, Section 8 voucher and tend to be less than the rents currently 
seen in the county. This demonstrates the challenge between residents’ income and 
local rents. Almost all B-RAP participants are below 60% AMI. As part of the program, B-
RAP participants also apply for Section 8 vouchers. The current wait is approximately 3 
years. Ms. Spade-Aguillar asked about the size of households applying for the program. 
Ms. Scalise replied that it is a mix of singles and couples applying for assistance. 
  

10. Housing Coordinator update, including Accessory Dwelling Unit Bylaw timeline: Ms. 
Scalise highlighted a couple items from the Housing Coordinator update including the 
Habitat for Humanity home applications. One home is eligible at 60%AMI and one at 
80% AMI, this is consistent with the Town’s Housing Production Plan identified needs. 
The Phase Two affordable apartments at Serenity at Brewster opened almost one year 
ago. A required yearly report is expected shortly. Special thanks to Donna Kalinick and 
Tim Hackert who staffed the Housing Office table at the Council on Aging’s Health and  
Wellness Fair. There will be a forum on Local Preference on August 17th at 7PM. The 
Planning Board is working on amending the Town’s Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) 
bylaw. The packet includes a timeline and a June 28th Planning Board presentation by 
Town Planner Jon Idman about ADUs. This is revisiting the ADU bylaw, looking at what 
has worked well and what could be done to streamline the process. Tony Frietas, 
Planning Board member, noted he is looking forward to the work on ADUs.   
 

11. Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP): Housing Building Block & Action Plan Discussion- Ms. 
Scalise shared that the packet includes the LCP housing building block and action plan. 
The Vision Planning Committee (VPC) welcomes comments on the plan. The VPC will be 
at Conservation Day with the current draft plan. Ms. Kalinick noted that the Housing 
purposes and actions have not changed drastically since the first draft. The biggest 
change is aligning the goal of reaching 10% Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) by 2029, 
mirroring other documents. The housing section aligns with the Housing Production 
Plan.  

 
12. Select Board Strategic Plan discussion- Mr. Chatelain shared about the Select Board 

Strategic Planning Session. The Select Board looks at two fiscal years. Last year’s 
strategic plan, and a cover letter asking for feedback, is included in the packet. The 
Select Board welcomes feedback on the strategic plan goals. Ms. Kalinick went through 
the housing goals as several goals have Housing Trust responsibilities. Residents are also 
invited to provide plan feedback and suggestions. The first housing goal is to develop a 
five-year financial plan for the Affordable Housing Trust and determine if additional 
funding streams should be explored to support housing initiatives at a range of income 
levels. This was tasked the Housing Trust and the Finance Team. The five year financial 
plan was created. The second part about funding streams may need to be better 
defined. The Trust is tasked to support up to 80% of the AMI, with CPC funds available 

135



 

5 
 

up to 100%AMI. There has been discussion about whether a special legislation trust is 
needed for another income level, for example 80% -200% AMI. Additional questions 
include whether the Trust will engage in other areas like year-round deed restrictions. 
These are policy discussions. Some towns have two trusts, this also requires the funding 
of both trusts.  Mr. Chatelain noted that transfer tax and a standing appropriation for 
housing acquisition have come up in Trust meetings. Chair Hackert commented on the 
separation of trusts for different AMI levels.  Ms. Spade -Aguilar asked about the 
possibility of creating an 80-120% AMI housing trust. Ms. Kalinick noted this is a policy 
decision for the select Board and Town as this would be special legislation brought 
forward by the Select Board and voted at Town meeting. A year-round deed restriction 
program could not be administered by an affordable housing trust. Ms. Kalinick aimed 
to compile Housing Trust feedback to provide to the Select Board for their strategic 
planning process. Mr. Ruchinskas identified looking at the Town to support various 
policies and funding streams that will raise more money to support housing. Ms. Scalise 
highlighted the Housing Production Plan Strategies #8 (5 year financial plan) and #9 
(funding opportunities). Strategy #8 was completed. Now, strategy #9 can be addressed. 
Ms. Spade-Aguillar asked if the Trust could support a project with a spectrum of 
incomes up to 120% AMI provided the majority were below 80%. Mr. Ruchinskas 
believed that it is possible as ranges of incomes are found in different programs. The 
Trust would have to use Trust financial support at the income levels below 80%. Ms. 
Kalinick noted the Wellfleet project has some income levels above 80%AMI. The Trust 
can’t support programs like the year round deed restriction program, programs that 
exceed the Trust’s allowable AMI. Ms. Spade-Aguillar asked if the SB is planning to 
address the seasonal workforce. Mr. Chatelain responded that this is outside of the 
Trust jurisdiction but could be addressed on a resident level.  Goal #2, Begin 
implementing HPP implementation strategies. Ms. Scalise stated that this second goal 
could be listed as continue implementing Housing Production plan. Ms. Scalise identified 
the Housing Production Plan high priority implementation strategies. Strategy #8, 
developing the financial plan, was completed. Strategy #1 on ADU bylaw is being 
addressed. The Planning Board is looking at several zoning issues. Town Planner Jon 
Idman wrote a grant request to examine the Town’s current zoning bylaw for multi-unit 
and mixed residential zoning (Strategies #2 &#3). Another higher priority is #11 develop 
criteria for addressing a property’s suitability for housing, something discussed with the 
Trust. Also, developing a collaborative education plan (#14) & evaluating CPC funding 
initiatives (#21) are both processes  addressed by the Trust this year. Ms. Kalinick noted 
that zoning is a key need that needs to be highlighted in this goal. Mr. Chatelain would 
like the Select Board to look at zoning changes. Ms. Spade-Aguillar fully supports looking 
into zoning changes. Ms. Kalinick noted that the ACDU would be addressed as mixed-
use, top of the shop housing. Ms. Kalinick moved on to Goal #3. Continue to provide 
support to residents. Last year there was an initial discussion about pre-school childcare 
vouchers, outside of CDBG. This will be discussed this year as numerous parents have 
inquired about childcare stipends. Ms. Kalinick thinks these support programs are very 
important. Chair Hackert noted an article about small amounts of funding to keep folks 
in their home versus the high cost when households lose their housing and become 

136



 

6 
 

homeless. Ms. Kalinick asked if the Trust would like a statement in support of childcare 
stipends. Mr. Chatelain was apprehensive about widening the Trust’s mandate. Mr. 
Freitas indicated the Trust could state: support programs that help keep people in 
housing. Chair Hackert mentioned the Good Neighbor fund and how it helps assist 
people. Ms. Kalinick suggested the goal could be to continue to provide and expend 
support programs. Mr. Ruchinskas asked if Brewster residents had applied for CDBG but 
were denied because they were over income. Ms. Scalise stated that people had been 
turned away because they were above income. Ms. Kalinick read Goal #4- Advance 
Millstone Road Community Housing Project and suggested it remain but be rewritten. 
Mr. Ruchinskas suggested adding and develop a strategy for the next affordable housing 
development. Ms. Spade-Agular agrees with this statement. Chair Hackert added that 
septic concerns and fertilizer use need to also be addressed and, as a resident, the Chair 
will share these concerns with the Select Board. Mr. Chatelain noted that coastal 
management and water resources are building blocks for the LCP and Strategic Plan and 
will be discussion points. Ms. Scalise observed the consistency of the Trust’s discussion 
on many of these strategic plan goal topics over the past months of Trust meetings. 
Chair Hackert concluded that Ms. Kalinick will compile her notes from this discussion 
and provide them to the Select Board. 
 

13. Cape Cod Sea Camps updates:  Ned Chatelain shared that as Select Board Chair, he is no 
longer on the Bay Parcel committee. The pool is open and the Committee is working 
through the data from the first forum and survey. Ms. Kalinick stated that the next 
Forum will be on August 5th with three one-hour sessions from 1-4PM. This will include 
input on preliminary concepts based on the initial data. The forum will address both 
properties. The Bay parcel has a couple community events this summer and the pool is 
going very well. Chair Hackert stated there had been a long discussion about the key 
item list, including housing near Route 137, on the Pond Parcel. Chair Hackert 
summarized the discussion and sent it to the consultants. Ms. Kalinick added that both 
Parcel committees will be at Brewster Conservation Day.  

 
14. For Your Information: Chair Hackert highlighted several articles for general interest. Ms. 

Scalise noted additional items. Mr. Ruchinskas noted three Cape Cod housing initiatives 
were funded by the state. Ms. Spade-Aguillar appreciated the article on social housing in 
Vienna. Mr. Chatelain stepped out of the meeting at 6:52pm. 

 
15. Any other business not anticipated: None 

 
16. Approval of Minutes from May 11, 2023:  Paul Ruchinskas moved to approve the May 

11, 2023 minutes with technical edits from Chair Hackert.  Maggie Spade- Aguilar 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken; Tony Freitas- abstained, Paul Ruchinskas-yes, Tim 
Hackert-yes, Ned Chatelain-absent, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-yes, Donna Kalinick-yes.   Mr. 
Chatelain returned at 6:54pm. 
 

17. Next Meeting: August 3, 2023 at 5PM  

137



 

7 
 

 

18. Adjournment:  Ned Chatelain moved adjournment at 6:57 PM, Donna Kalinick 
seconded.  A roll call vote was taken: Tony Freitas- yes, Paul Ruchinskas-yes, Tim 
Hackert-yes, Ned Chatelain-yes, Maggie-Spade-Aguilar-yes, Donna Kalinick-yes. 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator 

Meeting Packet: 07.06.2023 BAHT Meeting Packet (brewster-ma.gov) 

 

138

https://www.brewster-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif6286/f/events/07.06.2023_baht_meeting_packet_1.pdf

	Agenda
	6. Financial Report CP3
	 BAHT Financial Report begin FY24
	212 Yankee Dr. Expenses 07.27.23 

	7. Spring Rock Village Request Letter
	8. 212 Yankee Renovation/ Preservation Schedule
	11. Rental Assistance Program, contract with HAC
	12. Trust Guidelines & Prioirty Initiatives
	12. BAHT Guidelines
	12. HPP Implementation Table 
	12. FY24-25 Strategic Plan

	13. Housing Coordinator Update
	13. CDBG September monthly update
	15. Volunteer Fair & Appreciate Lunch 9.30.23
	16. Fall Peer Group Meeting 9.14.23
	16. Invitation to presentation on conservation & housing 9.27.23
	16. MA State of Emergency
	16. Letter Association to Preserve Cape Cod
	16. Article NYT 8.17.23 Can Affluence & Affordable Housing Coexist in Colorado's Rockies.
	16. Article NYT 8.25.23 This is Public Houisng. Just Don't Call it That.
	16. Provicetown Independent housing article 08.23.23
	18.Draft Housing Trust Minutes 7.06.23



